
 

Regular Meeting 09/11/2019 1 

 AGENDA 
Village of Los Ranchos De Albuquerque 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
6718 Rio Grande Blvd NW 

September 11, 2019    
7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

  
 
 

MAYOR                                                                                               TRUSTEES 
Donald T. Lopez         Mary Homan, Mayor Pro Tem/Trustee 
         Allen Lewis, Trustee 
ACTING ADMINISTRATOR         Pablo Rael, Trustee 
Tim McDonough        Tom Riccobene, Trustee  
                                                                                   
VILLAGE CLERK                                                                                                                                                              
Danielle Sedillo-Molina                                                                               
         

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
  
 A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD [3 MINUTE TIME LIMIT] - (PLEASE SIGN 
 IN WITH THE CLERK IF YOU WISH TO SPEAK UNDER PUBLIC COMMENT ON AN ITEM 
 THAT IS NOT ON THIS AGENDA) 
 
 
3. PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 
  
 NONE 
 
4.      CONSENT AGENDA   
 

THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS.  IF DISCUSSION 
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 
WILL BE CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 
 
 
A.      MINUTES-JULY 31, 2019; SPECIAL MEETING 
B.      MINUTES-AUGUST 14, 2019; REGULAR MEETING 
C.      MINUTES-AUGUST 23, 2019; JOINT WORKING SESSION BOT/P& Z 

 
 

1



 

Regular Meeting 09/11/2019 2 

5. REPORTS 
 

A. MAYOR’S REPORT 
B. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 C. PLANNER’S REPORT 
D. LEGAL REPORT  
E.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT  
F. PROJECT’S REPORT 
G. AGRI-NATURE CENTER REPORT                                                  

 
 
6.  FINANCIAL BUSINESS 
 

A. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF CASH REPORT-JULY 2019 
B. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF CASH REPORT-AUGUST 2019 

 
 
7.      PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS FOR APPEAL 
 

A. NONE 
 

8.      OLD BUSINESS 
 
          A.      NONE 
 
9.  ANNOUNCEMENTS  
                                                                                                                            

A.      NONE 
 
 10. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 269; AN ORDINANCE 
AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN PROPERTY TO MONTAÑO 
LAND, LLC.: THE VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE IS 
THE OWNER OF A CERTAIN PROPERTY COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS 
1776 MONTANO ROAD, NW, LOS RANCHOS, NEW MEXICO 87107, 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: LOT 2-A, PLAT OF LOTS 2-A 
AND 2-B RACING MUSEUM SUBDIVISION, VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS 
DE ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, FILED IN 
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF BERNALILLO COUNTY, APRIL 
24, 2007 IN PLAT BOOK 2007C, PAGE 100 AND LOT 1, RACING MUSEUM 
SUBDIVISION, THE SOUTHWESTERLY PORTION OF TRACT 8-A-1, LOS 
POBLANOS RANCH, AS SHOWN ON MIDDLE RIO GRANDE 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT PROPERTY MAP NO. 31, NOW BEING LOTS 1 
AND 2, PROJECTED SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 2 
EAST, N.M.P.M. FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF 
BERNALILLO COUNTY ON JUNE 15, 2005 IN PLAT BOOK 2005C. 

2



Regular Meeting 09/11/2019 3 

B. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2019-9-1, A 
RESOLUTION APPROVING GRANT AGREEMENT, SUPPORTING 
PROJECT NO. CN-C3193310, ACCEPTING OWNERSHIP, LIABILITY, AND 
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SCOPE OF WORK AND 
DESIGNATING OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE. 

C. PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978 § 3-11-5, VILLAGE EMPLOYEES SHALL BE 
APPOINTED BY RECOMMENDATION OF THE MAYOR AND CONFIRMED 
BY THE GOVERNING BODY WHEN A VACANCY IS FILLED. 

1. CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT OF VILLAGE EMPLOYEE, KEANU
A. VALDEZ, VILLAGE MAINTENANCE WORKER I, FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT.

D. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE PLANS FOR VILLAGE OPERATIONS 
REGARDING INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT); DISASTER RECOVERY 
PLAN AND CLOUD BASED OPTIONS. 

11. TRUSTEE INFORMAL DISCUSSION (THE ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION
IS AN INFORMAL DISCUSSION. THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES WILL TAKE NO OFFICIAL
VOTE OR OTHER OFFICIAL ACTION.)

12. ADJOURNMENT

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, remote 
microphone, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to 
attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at (505) 344-

6582 at least five (5) days prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, 
including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please 

contact the Village Clerk at (505) 344-6582 if a special format is needed. 

THE NEXT BOARD MEETING WILL BE HELD ON OCTOBER 9, 2019 

A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 6718 RIO 
GRANDE BLVD NW, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS OF 8:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M. OR 
ON THE WEBSITE: www.losranchosnm.gov 

I certify that notice of the Public Meeting has been given in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act, NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 and the Open Meetings Resolution 2019-1-1. 
I certify that this agenda was posted on: ___________________. 

______________________________ 
Danielle Sedillo-Molina, Village Clerk 

3

6 September 2019



4. A.-C.

CONSENT AGENDA 

A.     MINUTES-JULY 31, 2019 
  SPECIAL MEETING 

B.     MINUTES-AUGUST 14, 2019 
  REGULAR MEETING 

C.     MINUTES-AUGUST 23, 2019 
  JOINT WORKING SESSION 
  BOT/P & Z 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



4. A.-C.

CONSENT AGENDA 

A.     MINUTES-JULY 31, 2019 
  SPECIAL MEETING 

B.     MINUTES-AUGUST 14, 2019 
  REGULAR MEETING 

C.     MINUTES-AUGUST 23, 2019 
  JOINT WORKING SESSION 
  BOT/P & Z 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 
 
 
 
 

4. A.-C. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

            A.     MINUTES-JULY 31, 2019 
  SPECIAL MEETING 
 

B.     MINUTES-AUGUST 14, 2019 
  REGULAR MEETING 

 
C.     MINUTES-AUGUST 23, 2019 

  JOINT WORKING SESSION 
  BOT/P & Z 
 

 

39



 

Board of Trustees and Planning & Zoning Commission Work Session                    Page 1 of 2 
August 23, 2019 

Board of Trustees and 1 
Planning & Zoning Commission 2 

of the  3 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 4 

 5 
DRAFT MINUTES 6 

August 23, 2019 7 
 8 

Trustees & Commissioners Present:       Staff Present: 9 
Trustee Pablo Rael            Tim McDonough - Director, Acting Administrator 10 
Trustee Tom Riccobene           Tiffany Justice – Planner, Scribe 11 
Chairman Jeff Phillips            Tim Karpoff – Facilitator 12 
Vice Chair Sandra Pacheco           Danielle Sedillo-Molina – Village Clerk 13 
Commissioner Al Park  14 
Commissioner Gil Benavides    15 
Commissioner Drew Seavey  16 
 17 

1. CALL TO ORDER 18 
 19 
The Board of Trustees and Planning & Zoning Commission work session was called to order 20 
at 5:10 p.m., August 23, 2019 at the Warren J. Gray Hall, by Acting Administrator and 21 
Planning & Zoning Director Tim McDonough. A quorum was present. No official action was 22 
taken. 23 
 24 

2. REVIEW OF 2035 MASTER PLAN DEVELOPMENT PROCESS 25 
 26 
Acting Administrator and Planning & Zoning Director Tim McDonough reviewed the 2035 27 
Master Plan Development Process, with additional comment from Facilitator Tim Karpoff and 28 
Planner Tiffany Justice. He explained the timeline of the development process: the formation 29 
and involvement of the Master Plan Committee, the development of the telephone survey, and 30 
the series of public input meetings and open house, including the public outreach for this 31 
process. 32 
 33 
Trustees and Commissioners asked questions on the plan development process. 34 
 35 

3. REVIEW OF 2035 MASTER PLAN SECTIONS 36 
 37 
Planner Tiffany Justice reviewed the 2035 Master Plan Sections. She explained the overall 38 
themes of the plan and key points from each section. 39 
 40 
Trustees and Commissioners asked questions on the master plan sections. 41 
 42 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON 2035 MASTER PLAN 43 
Public Comment was given as follows:  44 

40



 

Board of Trustees and Planning & Zoning Commission Work Session                    Page 2 of 2 
August 23, 2019 

 1 
SPEAKER:     SUBJECT: 2 
 3 
J.T. Michelson, 5001 Rio Grande Blvd Commented on the overall plan and his 4 

involvement throughout the process as a 5 
committee member. 6 

 7 
Chuck Lucas, 1028 Ortega Rd Commented on agricultural initiatives in the 8 

Village. 9 
 10 

5. ADJOURNMENT 11 
 12 
Acting Administrator and Planning & Zoning Director Tim McDonough adjourned the 13 
meeting at 7:14 p.m. 14 
 15 
 16 
 17 
 18 

APPROVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 19 
this 11th day of September, 2019. 20 

 21 
 22 
 ATTEST: 23 
 24 
 25 
       26 
 Tiffany Justice, Planner 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
  32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 
 47 

41



 
 
 
 
 

5. A.-G. 
 

REPORTS 
 
 

A. MAYOR'S REPORT 
B. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 C. PLANNER’S REPORT 
D. LEGAL REPORT  
E.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT  
F. PROJECT’S REPORT 
G. AGRI-NATURE CENTER UPDATE                                                    

 
 

 

42



 
 
 
 
 

6.A.-B. 
 

FINANCIAL BUSINESS 
 
 

A.  DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF  
CASH REPORT 
   JULY 2019 

 
B. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF  

CASH REPORT 
 AUGUST 2019 

 

43



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 
Cash Report Summary 

 
 
 
 
 

Cash Report for the month of July 31, 2019. 
 
Ending cash balance at July 31, 2019 is $5,623,039.77, which is a decrease of $175,870.26, for this 
month. 
 
YTD deficiency of revenues over expenditures is $175,870.26 
 
Unusual or Significant Items 
 
General Fund – Fire – IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services – page 11, $113,3000, 1st quarter 
payment for EMS and Fire services based on MOU with the County.  
 
General Fund – Capital Expenditures – Capital Roadways, Bridges & Culverts – page 12, $61,567.53, 
payments to Sites Southwest for engineer services on 4th Street Revitalization project.  
 
Capital Project Buildings – Agri-Nature Center Improvmennts – ID 15-0734 – page 28, $61,638.02 
revenue, payment from the State of New Mexico to the Village for the grant that closed out at year 
end.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

44



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 8/20/19  11:16 AM

Beginning Cash 
Balance Exess/(Deficiency) Ending Cash 

Balance

101 General Fund 4,226,972.57$  (51,842.78)$       4,175,129.79$   

201 Correction 900.00$            -$                   900.00$             

209 Fire Protection Fund -$                  48,868.40$        48,868.40$        

211 Law Enforcement Protection Fund -$                  -$                   -$                   

216 Municipal Street Fund 193,821.03$     19,076.23$        212,897.26$      

299 Special - Other Funds 23,044.09$       (2,096.21)$         20,947.88$        

311 Capital Project Infrastructure (31,301.31)$      -$                   (31,301.31)$       

312 Capital Project Buildings (61,889.27)$      61,638.02$        (251.25)$            

380 Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 459,238.25$     -$                   459,238.25$      

399 Capital Project - Other 31,111.81$       -$                   31,111.81$        

401 General Obligation Bonds -$                  (259,513.92)$     (259,513.92)$     

410 General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund901,102.00$     -$                   901,102.00$      

505 Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 55,910.86$       8,000.00$          63,910.86$        

5,798,910.03$  (175,870.26)$     5,623,039.77$   

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Cash Balance Summary by Fund

for the Fiscal Year Ending July 31, 2019
as of July 31, 2019

45



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 1 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

101 - General Fund
0099 - General Fund Revenue
Revenues
      Franchise taxes 31100 25,470.00 37,908.25 12,438 305,640.00 37,908.25 (267,732) 12.40%
      Munic gross receipts taxes 31250 101,359.00 114,253.71 12,895 1,216,308.00 114,253.71 (1,102,054) 9.39%
      State share gross receipts taxes 32410 126,317.00 141,372.11 15,055 1,515,804.00 141,372.11 (1,374,432) 9.33%
      Animal permit fees 33100 82.50 0.00 (83) 990.00 0.00 (990) 0.00%
      Building permit fees 33300 3,750.00 2,352.86 (1,397) 45,000.00 2,352.86 (42,647) 5.23%
      Excavation/barricade permits 33350 600.00 1,862.18 1,262 7,200.00 1,862.18 (5,338) 25.86%
      Business registration fees 33400 70.00 105.00 35 13,250.00 105.00 (13,145) 0.79%
      Parcel permit fees 33450 400.00 595.00 195 4,800.00 595.00 (4,205) 12.40%
      Liquor license fees 33500 3,250.00 500.00 (2,750) 3,250.00 500.00 (2,750) 15.38%
      Home occupation fees 33910 150.00 0.00 (150) 6,500.00 0.00 (6,500) 0.00%
      Application fees 34010 210.00 1,004.20 794 2,520.00 1,004.20 (1,516) 39.85%
      Los Ranchos merchandise 34880 34.00 0.00 (34) 400.00 0.00 (400) 0.00%
      LR Newsletter advertising revenue 34990 1,629.00 4,911.50 3,283 19,548.00 4,911.50 (14,637) 25.13%
      Miscellaneous revenue 34991 660.00 3,212.93 2,553 8,000.00 3,212.93 (4,787) 40.16%
      Judicial education fee 35008 0.00 0.00 0 48.00 0.00 (48) 0.00%
      Court automation fee 35015 0.00 0.00 0 96.00 0.00 (96) 0.00%
      Municipal court fines 35020 0.00 0.00 0 750.00 0.00 (750) 0.00%
      Investment income 36030 3,000.00 1,274.18 (1,726) 20,500.00 1,274.18 (19,226) 6.22%
      Rent income storage units 36070 16,065.00 15,713.00 (352) 192,780.00 15,713.00 (177,067) 8.15%
      Land rent 36075 8,100.00 9,160.16 1,060 105,000.00 9,160.16 (95,840) 8.72%
      Trailer park rent 36077 3,162.00 4,225.00 1,063 37,944.00 4,225.00 (33,719) 11.13%
      Property rental income 36079 3,013.00 3,350.00 337 36,156.00 3,350.00 (32,806) 9.27%
      Sale of recycling materials 36090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Small cities assistance grant 37180 0.00 0.00 0 175,000.00 0.00 (175,000) 0.00%

Sale of Property 37195 140,000.00 0.00 (140,000) 140,000.00 0.00 (140,000) 0.00%

437,321.50 341,800.08 (95,521) 3,857,484.00 341,800.08 (3,515,684) 8.86%

Current Period Year - to -Date

46



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 2 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0100 - Executive Legislative
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 923.08 923.08 0 14,400.04 923.08 (13,477) 6.41%
      Wages-Full Time 41020 10,000.00 0.00 10,000 130,000.00 0.00 (130,000) 0.00%
      FICA Regular 42010 657.50 56.69 601 8,696.30 56.69 (8,640) 0.65%
      FICA Medicare 42020 153.77 13.26 141 2,033.82 13.26 (2,021) 0.65%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,778.75 0.00 1,779 23,123.76 0.00 (23,124) 0.00%
      Health Care 42050 717.00 31.64 685 7,888.70 31.64 (7,857) 0.40%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 300.00 135.27 165 3,232.50 135.27 (3,097) 4.18%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 330.00 (330) 3,640.00 330.00 (3,310) 9.07%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 10,723.00 11,467.51 (745) 12,145.00 11,467.51 (677) 94.42%

Total Department Expenditures 25,253.10 12,957.45 12,296 205,160.12 12,957.45 (192,203) 6.32%

47



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 3 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0200 - Judicial
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 0.00 0.00 0 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200) 0.00%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 547.84 424.00 124 7,121.92 424.00 (6,698) 5.95%
      FICA Regular 42010 33.97 26.29 8 516.00 26.29 (490) 5.09%
      FICA Medicare 42020 7.94 6.15 2 120.64 6.15 (114) 5.10%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 0.00 0 310.00 0.00 (310) 0.00%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 407.20 0.00 (407) 0.00%
      Judicial Education Fee 45895 0.00 0.00 0 48.00 0.00 (48) 0.00%
      Court Automation Fee 45900 0.00 0.00 0 96.00 0.00 (96) 0.00%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 1,635.00 0.00 (1,635) 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 210.00 225.00 (15) 210.00 225.00 15 107.14%

Total Department Expenditures 799.75 681.44 118 11,664.76 681.44 (10,983) 5.84%

48



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 4 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1011 - Elections
Department Expenditures
      Professional Services - Election Judges 45120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

49



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 5 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1200 - Financial Administration
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 5,964.80 4,848.00 1,117 77,542.40 4,848.00 (72,694) 6.25%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 369.24 369.24 0 4,800.12 369.24 (4,431) 7.69%
      FICA Regular 42010 373.53 376.04 (3) 4,855.88 376.04 (4,480) 7.74%
      FICA Medicare 42020 87.36 87.94 (1) 1,135.68 87.94 (1,048) 7.74%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,060.99 1,025.60 35 13,792.86 1,025.60 (12,767) 7.44%
      Health Care 42050 662.00 728.72 (67) 8,606.00 728.72 (7,877) 8.47%
      Audit Fees 45010 0.00 0.00 0 13,484.38 0.00 (13,484) 0.00%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 1,225.00 0.00 (1,225) 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Bank Charges 45901 1,070.00 1,010.25 60 13,040.00 1,010.25 (12,030) 7.75%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 200.00 0.00 (200) 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 370.00 0.00 370 370.00 0.00 (370) 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 9,957.92 8,445.79 1,512 139,052.32 8,445.79 (130,607) 6.07%

50



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 6 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1700 - Planning and Zoning
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 18,585.60 19,780.20 (1,195) 241,612.80 19,780.20 (221,833) 8.19%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      FICA Regular 42010 1,086.32 1,218.32 (132) 14,122.16 1,218.32 (12,904) 8.63%
      FICA Medicare 42020 254.06 284.94 (31) 3,302.78 284.94 (3,018) 8.63%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 3,305.91 3,527.14 (221) 42,976.84 3,527.14 (39,450) 8.21%
      Health Care 42050 2,458.79 1,325.80 1,133 29,505.12 1,325.80 (28,179) 4.49%
      Professional Services - Master Plan 45011 0.00 0.00 0 7,000.00 0.00 (7,000) 0.00%
      Prof. Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 11,000.00 0.00 (11,000) 0.00%
      EPA Stormwater Monitoring 45035 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 0.00%
      Storm Water Team Participation 45040 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000) 6,000.00 6,000.00 0 100.00%
      Const Regulation Services 45045 0.00 0.00 0 17,500.00 0.00 (17,500) 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 100.00 38.30 62 1,200.00 38.30 (1,162) 3.19%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 1,640.00 20.00 1,620 2,875.00 20.00 (2,855) 0.70%

Total Department Expenditures 27,430.68 32,194.70 (4,764) 378,094.70 32,194.70 (345,900) 8.51%

51



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 7 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1840 - General Administration
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 9,139.20 7,055.73 2,083 118,809.60 7,055.73 (111,754) 5.94%
      FICA Regular 42010 547.60 503.87 44 7,233.89 503.87 (6,730) 6.97%
      FICA Medicare 42020 128.07 123.24 5 1,691.80 123.24 (1,569) 7.28%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,625.64 1,571.35 54 21,135.70 1,571.35 (19,564) 7.43%
      Health Care 42050 2,139.50 2,111.02 28 12,837.00 2,111.02 (10,726) 16.44%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 0.00 90.30 (90) 195.20 90.30 (105) 46.26%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 0.00%
      Per Diem (Meals, Lodging, etc) 43020 750.00 120.35 630 9,000.00 120.35 (8,880) 1.34%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 5,000.00 0.00 5,000 15,700.00 0.00 (15,700) 0.00%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 0.00 429.63 (430) 2,500.00 429.63 (2,070) 17.19%
      Attorney Fees and Settlements 45020 8,750.00 13,226.08 (4,476) 105,000.00 13,226.08 (91,774) 12.60%
      Professional Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00%
      Professional Service - Computer Support45150 2,500.00 0.00 2,500 30,000.00 0.00 (30,000) 0.00%
      Professional Service - Appraisals 45155 0.00 0.00 0 4,950.00 0.00 (4,950) 0.00%

Professional Service - Water rights 45165 0.00 0.00 0 6,000.00 0.00 (6,000) 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Physicals 45910 0.00 0.00 0 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200) 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Temp Labor 45911 4,400.00 8,396.37 (3,996) 52,800.00 8,396.37 (44,404) 15.90%
      Contract Services A-AAA Self Storage 45915 4,835.00 3,599.16 1,236 58,016.25 3,599.16 (54,417) 6.20%
      Supplies 46010 2,165.00 2,111.05 54 25,980.00 2,111.05 (23,869) 8.13%
      Los Ranchos Merchandise 46015 0.00 0.00 0 500.00 0.00 (500) 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 500.00 64.26 436 6,000.00 64.26 (5,936) 1.07%
      Employee Training 47040 600.00 50.00 550 7,200.00 50.00 (7,150) 0.69%
      Insurance-Non employee 47060 58,529.00 57,136.01 1,393 60,328.74 57,136.01 (3,193) 94.71%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 2,800.00 294.20 2,506 10,325.00 294.20 (10,031) 2.85%
      Printing, publishing & advertising 47080 1,250.00 369.37 881 15,000.00 369.37 (14,631) 2.46%
      Printing,Pub/Advert-LR News 47081 5,066.00 4,551.25 515 40,526.48 4,551.25 (35,975) 11.23%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 955.00 887.32 68 11,455.38 887.32 (10,568) 7.75%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 965.00 249.00 716 2,637.00 249.00 (2,388) 9.44%
      Telephone 47150 1,500.00 2,297.72 (798) 18,000.00 2,297.72 (15,702) 12.77%
      Utilities 47160 4,756.00 4,468.88 287 48,391.50 4,468.88 (43,923) 9.23%
      Workers' Compensation Insurance 47210 14,500.00 9,110.00 5,390 14,500.00 9,110.00 (5,390) 62.83%

Total Department Expenditures 133,401.01 118,816.16 14,585 728,913.54 118,816.16 (610,097) 16.30%

52



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 8 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1920 - Police
Department Expenditures
      Contract services - Public safety 45904 1,200.00 1,534.55 (335) 14,400.00 1,534.55 (1,535) 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 1,200.00 1,534.55 (335) 14,400.00 1,534.55 (1,535) 10.66%

53



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 9 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1960 - Public Facilities
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 13,105.60 12,460.65 645 170,372.80 12,460.65 (157,912) 7.31%
      Wages-Temporary 41040 2,080.00 1,566.50 514 27,040.00 1,566.50 (25,474) 5.79%
      FICA Regular 42010 884.27 903.48 (19) 9,115.50 903.48 (8,212) 9.91%
      FICA Medicare 42020 206.80 211.32 (5) 2,688.42 211.32 (2,477) 7.86%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,331.16 2,136.08 195 30,305.08 2,136.08 (28,169) 7.05%
      Health Care 42050 1,720.09 3,633.84 (1,914) 20,641.08 3,633.84 (17,007) 17.60%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 375.00 1,028.38 (653) 4,500.00 1,028.38 (3,472) 22.85%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 425.92 24 5,400.00 425.92 (4,974) 7.89%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 3,000.00 5,098.63 (2,099) 36,000.00 5,098.63 (30,901) 14.16%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 1,500.00 1,692.11 (192) 18,000.00 1,692.11 (16,308) 9.40%
      Prof. Service - Animal Control 45140 835.00 155.49 680 10,020.00 155.49 (9,865) 1.55%
      Supplies 46010 1,666.00 3,377.82 (1,712) 23,792.00 3,377.82 (20,414) 14.20%
      Safety Equipment 47050 0.00 0.00 0 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500) 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 150.00 0.00 150 1,800.00 0.00 (1,800) 0.00%
      Utilities 47160 3,750.00 3,420.68 329 45,000.00 3,420.68 (41,579) 7.60%

Total Department Expenditures 32,053.92 36,110.90 (4,057) 407,174.88 36,110.90 (371,064) 8.87%

54



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 10 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1970- Agricultural Enterprises
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 4,972.80 1,760.00 3,213 64,646.40 1,760.00 (62,886) 2.72%
      FICA Regular 42010 298.88 135.40 163 3,885.42 135.40 (3,750) 3.48%
      FICA Medicare 42020 104.85 31.67 73 908.70 31.67 (877) 3.49%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 884.54 396.35 488 11,499.02 396.35 (11,103) 3.45%
      Health Care 42050 1,978.24 280.18 1,698 23,738.88 280.18 (23,459) 1.18%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 400.00 34.38 366 4,800.00 34.38 (4,766) 0.72%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 820.55 (371) 5,400.00 820.55 (4,579) 15.20%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 1,175.00 645.00 530 14,100.00 645.00 (13,455) 4.57%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 584.00 7,008.00 0.00 (7,008) 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 1,010.00 669.77 340 12,120.00 669.77 (11,450) 5.53%
      Agricultural Program Support 46020 0.00 2,109.61 (2,110) 45,000.00 2,109.61 (42,890) 4.69%

Safety Equipment 47050 250.00 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 0.00%
Rent of equipment & machinery 47120 150.00 1,800.00 0.00 (1,800) 0.00%

      Utilities 47160 1,086.76 600.01 487 13,041.16 600.01 (12,441) 4.60%

Total Department Expenditures 13,345.07 7,482.92 4,878 208,947.58 7,482.92 (201,465) 3.58%

55



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 11 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
2000 - Fire
Department Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 113,300.00 113,300.00 0 453,200.00 113,300.00 (339,900) 25.00%

Total Department Expenditures 113,300.00 113,300.00 0 453,200.00 113,300.00 (339,900) 25.00%

56



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 12 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 4,226,972.33 4,226,972.57 0 4,226,972.33 4,226,972.57 (1,544,176)

Revenues
      General Fund Revenues 437,321.50 341,800.08 (95,521) 3,857,484.00 341,800.08 (3,515,684) 8.86%

Expenditures
      Executive Legislative 25,253.10 12,957.45 12,296 205,160.12 12,957.45 (192,203) 6.32%
     Judicial 799.75 681.44 118 11,664.76 681.44 (10,983) 5.84%
      Elections 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Financial Administration 9,957.92 8,445.79 1,512 139,052.32 8,445.79 (130,607) 6.07%
      Planning and Zoning 27,430.68 32,194.70 (4,764) 378,094.70 32,194.70 (345,900) 8.51%
      General Administration 133,401.01 118,816.16 14,585 728,913.54 118,816.16 (610,097) 16.30%
      Police 1,200.00 1,534.55 (335) 14,400.00 1,534.55 (12,865) 10.66%

Public Facilities 32,053.92 36,110.90 (4,057) 407,174.88 36,110.90 (371,064) 8.87%
Agricultural Enterprises 13,345.07 7,482.92 4,878 208,947.58 7,482.92 (201,465) 3.58%

      Fire 113,300.00 113,300.00 0 453,200.00 113,300.00 (339,900) 25.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 356,741.45 331,523.91 24,234 2,546,607.90 331,523.91 (2,215,084) 13.02%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 80,580.05 10,276.17 (71,288) 1,310,876.10 10,276.17 (5,730,768) 0.78%

Capital Expenditures
      Capital Buildings & Structures 48010 0.00 551.42 (551) 50,000.00 551.42 (49,449) 1.10%

Capital equipent & machinery 48020 0.00 0.00 0 68,605.22 0.00 (68,605) 0.00%
      Capital Roadways, Bridges, & Culverts 48080 586,887.00 61,567.53 525,319 2,934,435.00 61,567.53 (2,872,867) 2.10%
Total Capital Expenditures 586,887.00 62,118.95 524,768 3,053,040.22 62,118.95 (2,990,921) 2.03%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Agricultural Committee Special Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (200,000.00) 0.00 200,000 0.00%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (42,000.00) 0.00 42,000 0.00%

General Obligatoin Bonds Reserve 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (47,067.00) 0.00 47,067 0.00%
Fire Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (289,067.00) 0.00 89,067 0.00%

Excess/(deficiency) after capital 
expenditures & other financing sources (506,306.95) (51,842.78) (596,056) (2,031,231.12) (51,842.78) 1,979,388 2.55%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 3,720,665.38 4,175,129.79 454,464 2,195,741.21 4,175,129.79 (1,596,019)

57



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 13 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

201 - Correction
0200 - Judicial
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 920.00 900.00 (20) 900.00 900.00 900

Revenues
      Corrections fee 35005 0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Correction costs 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 920.00 900.00 (20) 1,140.00 900.00 900

58



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 14 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
9206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - EMS 37090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

59



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 15 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

209 - Fire Protection Fund
9209 - Fire Protection Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - Fire Protection Distribution 37120 23,280.40 48,868.40 25,588 93,121.60 48,868.40 (44,253) 52.48%

23,280.40 48,868.40 25,588 93,121.60 48,868.40 (44,253) 52.48%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 23,280.40 0.00 23,280 93,121.60 0.00 93,122 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 23,280.40 0.00 23,280 93,121.60 0.00 93,122 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 48,868.40 2,308 0.00 48,868.40 (137,375) 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 (93,121.60) 0.00 93,122 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (93,121.60) 0.00 93,122 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 23,280.40 48,868.40 23,280 0.00 48,868.40 186,243 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 23,280.40 48,868.40 25,588 0.00 48,868.40 48,868

60



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 16 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
9211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Law Enforcement Grant 35010 0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment44040 0.00 0.00 0 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000) 0.00%
      MOU for Public Safety Services 45929 0.00 0.00 0 52,000.00 0.00 (52,000) 0.00%

Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000) 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 0.00 (62,000.00) 0.00
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (42,000.00) 0.00 42,000 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 42,000.00 0.00 (42,000) 0.00%
      Reversion 52010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 42,000.00 0.00 (42,000) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

61



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 17 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

216 - Municipal Street Fund
9216 - Municipal Street Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 49,579.90 193,821.03 144,241 193,821.03 193,821.03 193,821

Revenues
      Gross Receipts (Infra) 31240 14,646.00 14,281.55 (364) 173,209.67 14,281.55 (158,928) 8.25%
      Gasoline Tax-Street 32310 2,600.00 2,379.47 (221) 31,200.00 2,379.47 (28,821) 7.63%
      Motor Vehicle Registration 32610 1,500.00 2,415.21 915 18,000.00 2,415.21 (15,585) 13.42%
Total Fund Revenue 18,746.00 19,076.23 330 222,409.67 19,076.23 (203,333) 8.58%

Expenditures
      Road Improvements 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 18,746.00 19,076.23 330 222,409.67 19,076.23 (203,333) -8.58%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 68,325.90 212,897.26 144,571 416,230.70 212,897.26 (203,333)

62



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 18 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3000 - Fine Arts
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 11,594.47 6,224.13 (5,370) 6,224.13 6,224.13 0

Revenues
      Arts & Crafts Market Revenue 34997 0.00 0.00 0 4,865.00 0.00 (4,865) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 4,865.00 0.00 (4,865) 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 459.65 (460) 1,100.00 459.65 640 41.79%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 340.00 0.00 340 1,050.00 0.00 1,050 0.00%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 400.00 600.00 (200) 3,175.00 600.00 2,575 18.90%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 740.00 1,059.65 (320) 5,375.00 1,059.65 4,315 19.71%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (740.00) (1,059.65) (320) (510.00) (1,059.65) (550) 207.77%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (740.00) (1,059.65) (320) (510.00) (1,059.65) (550) 207.77%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 10,854.47 5,164.48 (5,690) 5,714.13 5,164.48 (550)

63



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 19 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3001 - Agricultural Committee
Beginning cash and cash equivalents (3,119.45) (2,272.24) 847 1,360.32 1,360.32 0

Revenues
      Farmers' Market Revenue 34995 390.00 10.00 (380) 3,340.00 10.00 (3,330) 0.30%

390.00 10.00 (380) 3,340.00 10.00 (3,330) 0.30%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 700.00 0.00 700 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 0.00 50 0.00%
      Insurance-Non Employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 375.00 0.00 375 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 1,000.00 1,046.56 (47) 10,100.00 1,046.56 9,053 10.36%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 475.00 0.00 475 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 1,000.00 1,046.56 (47) 11,700.00 1,046.56 10,653 8.94%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (610.00) (1,036.56) (427) (8,360.00) (1,036.56) 7,323 12.40%

Other financing sourcers (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (610.00) (1,036.56) (427) (3,860.00) (1,036.56) 2,823 26.85%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (3,729.45) (3,308.80) 421 (2,499.68) 323.76 2,823

64



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 20 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3002 - Scenic Byways & MainStreet
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 0

Revenues
      Grants 37234 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 0

65



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 21 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3003 - Agri-Nature Center
Beginning cash and cash equivalents (15,000.00) 15,000.00 30,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

Revenues
      Contributions - Other 36019 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Improvements 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (15,000.00) 15,000.00 30,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

66



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 22 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
Summary of Special - Other Funds Revenues and Expenses
Beginning cash and cash equivalents (6,524.98) 23,044.09 25,937 23,044.09 23,044.09 0

Revenues
      Fine Arts 0.00 0.00 0 4,865.00 0.00 (4,865) 0.00%
      Agricultural Committee 390.00 10.00 (380) 3,340.00 10.00 (3,330) 0.30%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Revenues 390.00 10.00 (380) 8,205.00 10.00 (8,195) 0.12%

Expenditures
      Fine Arts 740.00 1,059.65 (320) 5,375.00 1,059.65 4,315 19.71%
      Agricultural Committee 1,000.00 1,046.56 (47) 11,700.00 1,046.56 10,653 8.94%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 1,740.00 2,106.21 (366) 17,075.00 2,106.21 14,969 12.34%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (1,350.00) (2,096.21) (746) (8,870.00) (2,096.21) 6,774 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (1,350.00) (2,096.21) (746) (4,370.00) (2,096.21) 2,274 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (7,874.98) 20,947.88 28,823 18,674.09 20,947.88 2,274

67



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 23 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3111 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3131828 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

68



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 24 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3113 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3150909 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019) - CLOSED

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

69



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 25 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3114 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3162548 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020) - CLOSED

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

70



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 26 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3115 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3182619 (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

71



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 27 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (31,301.31) (31,301.31) 0 (31,301.31) (31,301.31) 0

Revenues
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182619 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182119 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (31,301.31) (31,301.31) 0 (31,301.31) (31,301.31) 0

72



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 28 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3121 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 15-0734 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

73



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 29 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3122 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 16-A2397 (Reversion Date 06/20/2020) 

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

74



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 30 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3123 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - NEW 2020 Appropriation (Reversion Date 06/20/2022) 

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 (250,000) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 (250,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 195,000.00 0.00 195,000 0.00%

Land Improvement Expenditures - land 48020 0.00 0.00 0 55,000.00 0.00 55,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

75



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 31 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (7,729.48) (61,889.27) (54,160) (61,889.27) (61,889.27) 0

Revenues
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Improvements NEW 2020 Appropriation 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 (250,000) 0.00%
0.00 61,638.02 61,638 250,000.00 61,638.02 (188,362) 24.66%

Expenditures
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Improvements NEW 2020 Appropriation 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (7,729.48) (251.25) 7,478 (61,889.27) (251.25) 61,638

76



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 32 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

380 - Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund
3801 - Purchase Real Property Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 459,238.25 459,238.25 0 459,238.25 459,238.25 0

Expenditures
      Property Purchase 48040 0.00 0.00 0 500,000.00 0.00 500,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 500,000.00 0.00 500,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (500,000.00) 0.00 0 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (300,000.00) 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 459,238.25 459,238.25 0 159,238.25 459,238.25 (200,000)

77



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 33 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

399 - Capital Project - Other
3900 - Park Land and Plaza Reserve
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

Revenues
      Cash in Lieu of Land Dedication 36015 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Other Capital Purchase 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

78



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 34 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

401 - General Obligation Bonds
1830 - General Obligation Bonds
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Property Taxes - Current 31500 0.00 5,282.87 5,283 261,147.28 5,282.87 (255,864) 2.02%
      Property Taxes - Delinquent 31510 5,289.00 608.41 (4,681) 8,076.72 608.41 (7,468) 7.53%
Total Revenue 5,289.00 5,891.28 602 269,224.00 5,891.28 (263,333) 2.19%

Expenditures
      Debt Service Principal 49010 0.00 210,000.00 (210,000) 200,000.00 210,000.00 (10,000) 105.00%
      Debt Service Interest 49020 0.00 55,405.20 (55,405) 116,291.00 55,405.20 60,886 47.64%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 265,405.20 (265,405) 316,291.00 265,405.20 50,886 83.91%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 5,289.00 (259,513.92) (264,803) (47,067.00) (259,513.92) (212,447) 551.37%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 47,067.00 0.00 (47,067) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 47,067.00 0.00 (47,067) 0.00%
Excess (deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 61,780.14 (259,513.92) (321,294) 0.00 (259,513.92) (259,514) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 61,780.14 (259,513.92) (321,294) 0.00 (259,513.92) (259,514)

79



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 35 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

410 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund
4101 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 901,102.00 901,102.00 0 901,102.00 901,102.00 0

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 901,102.00 901,102.00 0 901,102.00 901,102.00 0

80



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 36 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

505 - Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps
1500 - Farm Camps
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 55,910.86 55,910.86 0 55,910.86 55,910.86 0

Revenues
      Farm camp revenue 36065 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 8,000.00 8,000.00 0 100.00%
Total Revenue 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 8,000.00 8,000.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Wages-Temporary 41040 7,968.00 0.00 7,968 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      FICA regular 42010 494.02 0.00 494 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      FICA medicare 42020 115.54 0.00 116 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 9.20 0.00 9 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 4,000.00 0.00 4,000 0.00%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 150.00 0.00 150 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Training 47040 250.00 0.00 250 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 4,000.00 0.00 4,000 0.00%
      Insurance Workers' Compensation 47210 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 9,986.76 0.00 9,987 8,000.00 0.00 8,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (9,986.76) 8,000.00 17,987 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 45,924.10 63,910.86 17,987 55,910.86 63,910.86 8,000

81



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-07-31.xlsx Page 37 of 37 8/20/19  11:15 AM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 5,679,279.38 5,798,910.03 119,631 5,798,909.79 5,798,910.03 0

Revenues
      General Fund 437,321.50 341,800.08 (95,521) 3,857,484.00 341,800.08 (3,515,684) 8.86%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 23,280.40 48,868.40 25,588 93,121.60 48,868.40 (44,253) 52.48%
      Law Enforcement Fund 0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 18,746.00 19,076.23 330 222,409.67 19,076.23 (203,333) 8.58%
      Special - Other Funds 390.00 10.00 (380) 8,205.00 10.00 (8,195) 0.12%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project Buildings 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 250,000.00 61,638.02 (188,362) 24.66%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 5,289.00 5,891.28 602 269,224.00 5,891.28 (263,333) 2.19%
      General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 8,000.00 8,000.00 0 100.00%
      General Long Term Debt 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Revenues 485,026.90 485,284.01 257 4,728,684.27 485,284.01 (4,243,400) 10.26%

Expenditures
      General Fund 943,628.45 393,642.86 549,002 5,599,648.12 393,642.86 (5,206,005) 7.03%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 23,280.40 0.00 23,280 93,121.60 0.00 93,122 0.00%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 62,000.00 0.00 (62,000) 0.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Special - Other Funds 1,740.00 2,106.21 (366) 17,075.00 2,106.21 14,969 12.34%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project Buildings 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 500,000.00 0.00 500,000 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 0.00 265,405.20 (265,405) 316,291.00 265,405.20 50,886 83.91%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 9,986.76 0.00 9,987 8,000.00 0.00 8,000 0.00%
Total  Expenditures 978,635.61 661,154.27 316,497 6,846,135.72 661,154.27 (4,351,029) 9.66%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (493,608.71) (175,870.26) 317,738 (2,117,451.45) (175,870.26) (175,870) 8.31%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 293,567.00 0.00 (293,567) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (289,067.00) 0.00 89,067 0.00%
      Reversion 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 4,500.00 0.00 (204,500) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (437,117.57) (175,870.26) 261,247 (2,112,951.45) (175,870.26) (380,370) 8.32%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 5,242,161.81 5,623,039.77 380,878 3,685,958.34 5,623,039.77 1,937,081

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $5,623,039.77

Ending cash and cash equivalents     
$5,623,039.77

82



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Academy Reprographics 7/11/2019 42975 38.30 

Total Academy Reprographics 38.30 

Affordable Irrigation 7/19/2019 43012 460.00 

Total Affordable Irrigation 460.00 

AIRPRO 7/2/2019 42949 820.93 

Total AIRPRO 820.93 

Albuquerque Bernalillo County 7/11/2019 42972 1,152.95 

Albuquerque Bernalillo County 7/29/2019 43062 331.89 

Total Albuquerque Bernalillo County 1,484.84 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 7/2/2019 42947 56.66 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 7/11/2019 42973 72.37 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 7/29/2019 43063 51.66 

Total Albuquerque Power Equipment 180.69 

Albuquerque Publishing Co. 7/11/2019 42974 369.37 

Total Albuquerque Publishing Co. 369.37 

Albuquerque Sign Print 7/2/2019 42948 531.00 

Total Albuquerque Sign Print 531.00 

All Sports Trophies, Inc. 7/2/2019 42950 10.65 

All Sports Trophies, Inc. 7/11/2019 42976 7.50 

Total All Sports Trophies, Inc. 18.15 

AMAFCA 7/19/2019 43013 6,000.00 

Total AMAFCA 6,000.00 

Andrew & Catherine Seavey 7/11/2019 42993 280.00 

Total Andrew & Catherine Seavey 280.00 

AutoZone, Inc. 7/2/2019 42951 129.99 

AutoZone, Inc. 7/29/2019 43064 7.78 

Total AutoZone, Inc. 137.77 

Bank of America 7/11/2019 42977 5,195.86 

Bank of America 7/16/2019 BofA-0719 771.09 

Total Bank of America 5,966.95 

83



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Bernalillo County 7/19/2019 43031 113,300.00 

Total Bernalillo County 113,300.00 

Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 7/19/2019 43030 3,599.16 

Total Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 3,599.16 

CenturyLink 7/2/2019 42952 336.48 

Total CenturyLink 336.48 

Christian's Automotive, Inc. 7/11/2019 42978 490.90 

Christian's Automotive, Inc. 7/19/2019 43014 74.80 

Christian's Automotive, Inc. 7/29/2019 43065 429.63 

Total Christian's Automotive, Inc. 995.33 

City of Albuquerque 7/31/2019 43078 5,124.37 

Total City of Albuquerque 5,124.37 

City of Albuquerque HR Div. 7/2/2019 42953 5,124.39 

Total City of Albuquerque HR Div. 5,124.39 

Comcast 7/2/2019 42954 200.66 

Comcast 7/19/2019 43015 307.39 

Total Comcast 508.05 

Construction Rental & Supply 7/2/2019 42955 346.00 

Total Construction Rental & Supply 346.00 

Corrales Comment 7/2/2019 42956 57.14 

Total Corrales Comment 57.14 

Cummins Rocky Mountain LLC 7/19/2019 43016 305.48 

Total Cummins Rocky Mountain LLC 305.48 

Cumulus 7/19/2019 43017 1,019.42 

Total Cumulus 1,019.42 

Davis Vision, Inc. 7/19/2019 43018 85.10 

Total Davis Vision, Inc. 85.10 

De Lage Landen 7/11/2019 42979 511.96 

Total De Lage Landen 511.96 

84



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Delta Dental of New Mexico 7/29/2019 43066 319.20 

Total Delta Dental of New Mexico 319.20 

Desert Greens Equipment, Inc. 7/11/2019 42980 511.59 

Total Desert Greens Equipment, Inc. 511.59 

Document Solutions, Inc. 7/19/2019 43019 375.36 

Total Document Solutions, Inc. 375.36 

Donald T. Lopez 7/11/2019 42994 57.88 

Donald T. Lopez 7/19/2019 43032 77.39 

Total Donald T. Lopez 135.27 

Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 7/2/2019 42957 50.65 

Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 7/19/2019 43020 6.37 

Total Flying Fortress Locksmith LLC 57.02 

Fred K Radosevich 7/11/2019 42989 1,534.55 

Total Fred K Radosevich 1,534.55 

G & T Auto 7/11/2019 42981 766.57 

G & T Auto 7/19/2019 43021 283.69 

Total G & T Auto 1,050.26 

High Mesa Consulting Group 7/2/2019 42958 434.20 

Total High Mesa Consulting Group 434.20 

Highway Supply LLC 7/2/2019 42959 1,065.78 

Total Highway Supply LLC 1,065.78 

Home Depot Credit Services 7/9/2019 89017895826 2.21 

Home Depot Credit Services 7/11/2019 42982 436.91 

Total Home Depot Credit Services 439.12 

Internal Revenue Service 7/5/2019 10055635 6,783.11 

Internal Revenue Service 7/19/2019 44076449 5,920.18 

Total Internal Revenue Service 12,703.29 

Ladybug Hauling & Recycling 7/2/2019 42960 4,638.63 

Total Ladybug Hauling & Recycling 4,638.63 

Machele Stefhon 7/29/2019 43073 461.66 

Total Machele Stefhon 461.66 

85



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 7/2/2019 42965 2,355.37 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 7/11/2019 42990 2,457.08 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 7/29/2019 43069 3,583.92 

Total Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 8,396.37 

Mid-Region Council of Governmt 7/19/2019 43022 3,292.00 

Total Mid-Region Council of Governmt 3,292.00 

National League of Cities 7/2/2019 42961 1,150.51 

Total National League of Cities 1,150.51 

Neumark Irrigation 7/2/2019 42962 163.62 

Neumark Irrigation 7/11/2019 42983 2.45 

Total Neumark Irrigation 166.07 

New Mexico Gas Company 7/19/2019 43023 184.95 

Total New Mexico Gas Company 184.95 

New Mexico Municipal 7/11/2019 42986 225.00 

Total New Mexico Municipal 225.00 

New Mexico Municipal Clerks 7/11/2019 42985 60.00 

Total New Mexico Municipal Clerks 60.00 

New Mexico Municipal League 7/11/2019 42984 7,025.00 

Total New Mexico Municipal League 7,025.00 

New Mexico Self Insurers' Fund 7/11/2019 42987 64,246.01 

Total New Mexico Self Insurers' Fund 64,246.01 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 7/5/2019 42945 4,126.76 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 7/19/2019 43011 4,343.96 

Total NM State Treasurer-PERA 8,470.72 

Office Depot 7/2/2019 42963 206.81 

Office Depot 7/11/2019 42988 149.26 

Office Depot 7/19/2019 43024 246.46 

Total Office Depot 602.53 

Pamela Armbrecht 7/3/2019 42971 627.99 

Total Pamela Armbrecht 627.99 

86



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Petty Cash 7/29/2019 43075 198.25 

Total Petty Cash 198.25 

Plant World, Inc. 7/29/2019 43067 28.18 

Total Plant World, Inc. 28.18 

Plants of The Southwest (ABQ) 7/19/2019 43025 235.45 

Total Plants of The Southwest (ABQ) 235.45 

PNM 7/2/2019 42964 7.49 

PNM 7/19/2019 43027 4,051.11 

PNM 7/29/2019 43068 87.86 

Total PNM 4,146.46 

Red Hat Hops, LLC. 7/12/2019 42995 2,356.25 

Total Red Hat Hops, LLC. 2,356.25 

Secretary of State 7/3/2019 42970 20.00 

Total Secretary of State 20.00 

Sites Southwest, LLC 7/2/2019 42966 12,049.09 

Sites Southwest, LLC 7/19/2019 43028 49,518.44 

Total Sites Southwest, LLC 61,567.53 

Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 7/11/2019 42991 175.23 

Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 7/29/2019 43070 89.10 

Total Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 264.33 

Starline Printing 7/2/2019 42967 4,551.25 

Total Starline Printing 4,551.25 

Steelwood LLC 7/29/2019 43071 645.00 

Total Steelwood LLC 645.00 

Stelzner, Winter, Warburton 7/29/2019 43072 13,226.08 

Total Stelzner, Winter, Warburton 13,226.08 

Taxation & Revenue 7/31/2019 43076 1,581.67 

Taxation & Revenue 7/31/2019 43077 90.30 

Total Taxation & Revenue 1,671.97 

87



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque

Check/Voucher Register

From 7/1/2019 Through 7/31/2019

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
The Depository Trust Company 7/31/2019 197U836593C00X

1

55,405.20 

The Depository Trust Company 7/31/2019 197U83907QLZ2N

0

210,000.00 

Total The Depository Trust Company 265,405.20 

TLC Plumbing & Utility 7/19/2019 43029 1,246.47 

Total TLC Plumbing & Utility 1,246.47 

Verizon Wireless 7/2/2019 42968 369.38 

Verizon Wireless 7/29/2019 43074 375.87 

Total Verizon Wireless 745.25 

Waste Management of New Mexico 7/11/2019 42992 445.96 

Total Waste Management of New Mexico 445.96 

Report Total 622,527.59 

Payroll 7/5/19 19,454.48
Payroll 7/19/19 19,172.20      

38,626.68      

Report Total 661,154.27    

Expenditures Cash Report 7/31/19 661,154.27    

88



 
 
 
 
 

6.A.-B. 
 

FINANCIAL BUSINESS 
 
 

A.  DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF  
CASH REPORT 
   JULY 2019 

 
B. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF  

CASH REPORT 
 AUGUST 2019 

 

89



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 
Cash Report Summary 

August 31, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 

Cash Report for the month of August 31, 2019. 
 
Ending cash balance at August 31, 2019 is $4,972,439.19, which is a decrease of $650,600.58, for 
this month. 
 
YTD deficiency of revenues over expenditures is $826,470.84 
 
Unusual or Significant Items 
 
General Fund – Capital Expenditures – Capital Roadways, Bridges & Culverts – page 12, 
$873,837.71, payments to Bradbury Stamm for construction on 4th Street Revitalization project. Part 
of checks 43084 & 43154 totaling $874,570.43. 
 
Fire Protection Fund – IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services – page 15, $48,868.40, payment to 
Bernalillo County for 1st quarter of the Fire Protection fund distribution from state.  
 
Law Enforcement Protection Fund – Law Enforcement Grant – page 16, $20,000.00, FY2020 LEPF 
Grant award for help to BCSO for equipment and vehicles.  
 
Capital Projects Infrastructure – Improvements 4th C3182619, page 27, $732.72, part of payment to 
Bradbury Stamm for construction on 4th Street revitalization. Part of checks 43084 & 43154 totaling 
$874,570.43. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

90



/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx                                                                                             Page 1 of 1 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Beginning Cash 
Balance Exess/(Deficiency) Ending Cash 

Balance

101 General Fund 4,226,972.57$  (771,730.33)$     3,455,242.24$   

201 Correction 900.00$            -$                   900.00$             

209 Fire Protection Fund -$                  -$                   -$                   

211 Law Enforcement Protection Fund -$                  20,000.00$        20,000.00$        

216 Municipal Street Fund 193,821.03$     57,131.53$        250,952.56$      

299 Special - Other Funds 23,044.09$       (4,736.00)$         18,308.09$        

311 Capital Project Infrastructure (31,301.31)$      (732.72)$            (32,034.03)$       

312 Capital Project Buildings (61,889.27)$      123,276.04$      61,386.77$        

380 Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 459,238.25$     -$                   459,238.25$      

399 Capital Project - Other 31,111.81$       -$                   31,111.81$        

401 General Obligation Bonds -$                  (257,679.36)$     (257,679.36)$     

410 General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund901,102.00$     -$                   901,102.00$      

505 Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 55,910.86$       8,000.00$          63,910.86$        

5,798,910.03$  (826,470.84)$     4,972,439.19$   

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Cash Balance Summary by Fund

for the Fiscal Year Ending August 31, 2019
as of August 31, 2019

91



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 1 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

101 - General Fund
0099 - General Fund Revenue
Revenues
      Franchise taxes 31100 25,470.00 26,084.77 615 305,640.00 63,993.02 (241,647) 20.94%
      Munic gross receipts taxes 31250 101,359.00 122,197.95 20,839 1,216,308.00 236,451.66 (979,856) 19.44%
      State share gross receipts taxes 32410 126,317.00 150,114.13 23,797 1,515,804.00 289,922.73 (1,225,881) 19.13%
      Animal permit fees 33100 82.50 225.00 143 990.00 225.00 (765) 22.73%
      Building permit fees 33300 3,750.00 958.43 (2,792) 45,000.00 3,311.29 (41,689) 7.36%
      Excavation/barricade permits 33350 600.00 935.70 336 7,200.00 2,797.88 (4,402) 38.86%
      Business registration fees 33400 70.00 140.00 70 13,250.00 245.00 (13,005) 1.85%
      Parcel permit fees 33450 400.00 490.00 90 4,800.00 1,085.00 (3,715) 22.60%
      Liquor license fees 33500 0.00 250.00 250 3,250.00 750.00 (2,500) 23.08%
      Home occupation fees 33910 150.00 0.00 (150) 6,500.00 0.00 (6,500) 0.00%
      Application fees 34010 210.00 682.85 473 2,520.00 1,687.05 (833) 66.95%
      Los Ranchos merchandise 34880 34.00 0.00 (34) 400.00 0.00 (400) 0.00%
      LR Newsletter advertising revenue 34990 1,629.00 4,563.50 2,935 19,548.00 9,475.00 (10,073) 48.47%
      Miscellaneous revenue 34991 660.00 504.50 (156) 8,000.00 3,717.43 (4,283) 46.47%
      Judicial education fee 35008 0.00 0.00 0 48.00 0.00 (48) 0.00%
      Court automation fee 35015 0.00 0.00 0 96.00 0.00 (96) 0.00%
      Municipal court fines 35020 50.00 0.00 (50) 750.00 0.00 (750) 0.00%
      Investment income 36030 3,000.00 1,115.73 (1,884) 20,500.00 12,430.92 (8,069) 60.64%
      Rent income storage units 36070 16,065.00 17,714.00 1,649 192,780.00 33,427.00 (159,353) 17.34%
      Land rent 36075 9,160.00 9,160.16 0 105,000.00 18,320.32 (86,680) 17.45%
      Trailer park rent 36077 3,162.00 3,900.00 738 37,944.00 8,125.00 (29,819) 21.41%
      Property rental income 36079 3,013.00 2,850.00 (163) 36,156.00 6,200.00 (29,956) 17.15%
      Sale of recycling materials 36090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Small cities assistance grant 37180 0.00 0.00 0 175,000.00 0.00 (175,000) 0.00%

Sale of Property 37195 0.00 0.00 0 140,000.00 0.00 (140,000) 0.00%

295,181.50 341,886.72 46,705 3,857,484.00 692,164.30 (3,165,320) 17.94%

Current Period Year - to -Date

92



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 2 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0100 - Executive Legislative
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 1,384.62 1,384.62 0 14,400.04 2,307.70 (12,092) 16.03%
      Wages-Full Time 41020 15,000.00 13,848.00 1,152 130,000.00 13,848.00 (116,152) 10.65%
      FICA Regular 42010 986.25 929.45 57 8,696.30 986.14 (7,710) 11.34%
      FICA Medicare 42020 230.66 217.38 13 2,033.82 230.64 (1,803) 11.34%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,668.13 2,451.67 216 23,123.76 2,451.67 (20,672) 10.60%
      Health Care 42050 717.17 0.00 717 7,888.70 31.64 (7,857) 0.40%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 100.00 126.44 (26) 3,232.50 261.71 (2,971) 8.10%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 280.00 (280) 3,640.00 610.00 (3,030) 16.76%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 1,117.00 0.00 1,117 12,145.00 11,467.51 (677) 94.42%

Total Department Expenditures 22,203.83 19,237.56 2,966 205,160.12 32,195.01 (172,965) 15.69%

93



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 3 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
0200 - Judicial
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Elected Official 41010 0.00 0.00 0 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200) 0.00%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 821.76 1,054.20 (232) 7,121.92 1,478.20 (5,644) 20.76%
      FICA Regular 42010 50.95 65.36 (14) 516.00 91.65 (424) 17.76%
      FICA Medicare 42020 11.92 15.29 (3) 120.64 21.44 (99) 17.77%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 0.00 0.00 0 310.00 0.00 (310) 0.00%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 407.20 0.00 (407) 0.00%
      Judicial Education Fee 45895 0.00 0.00 0 48.00 0.00 (48) 0.00%
      Court Automation Fee 45900 0.00 0.00 0 96.00 0.00 (96) 0.00%
      Employee Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 1,635.00 0.00 (1,635) 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 225.00 (225) 210.00 225.00 15 107.14%

Total Department Expenditures 884.63 1,359.85 (475) 11,664.76 1,816.29 (9,848) 15.57%

94



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 4 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1011 - Elections
Department Expenditures
      Professional Services - Election Judges 45120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

95



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 5 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1200 - Financial Administration
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 8,947.20 8,401.05 546 77,542.40 14,249.05 (63,293) 18.38%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 553.86 553.86 0 4,800.12 923.10 (3,877) 19.23%
      FICA Regular 42010 560.29 541.91 18 4,855.88 917.95 (3,938) 18.90%
      FICA Medicare 42020 131.04 126.74 4 1,135.68 214.68 (921) 18.90%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,591.48 1,488.24 103 13,792.86 2,513.84 (11,279) 18.23%
      Health Care 42050 993.00 380.18 613 8,606.00 1,108.90 (7,497) 12.89%
      Audit Fees 45010 5,394.00 9,304.20 (3,910) 13,484.38 9,304.20 (4,180) 69.00%
      Prof. Service - Computer Support 45150 0.00 0.00 0 1,225.00 0.00 (1,225) 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Bank Charges 45901 1,070.00 1,113.04 (43) 13,040.00 2,436.60 (10,603) 18.69%
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 200.00 0.00 (200) 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 370.00 0.00 (370) 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 19,240.87 21,909.22 (2,668) 139,052.32 31,668.32 (107,384) 22.77%

96



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 6 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1700 - Planning and Zoning
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 27,878.40 19,376.01 8,502 241,612.80 39,488.01 (202,125) 16.34%
      Wages-Part Time 41030 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      FICA Regular 42010 1,629.48 1,153.27 476 14,122.16 2,371.59 (11,751) 16.79%
      FICA Medicare 42020 381.09 269.73 111 3,302.78 554.67 (2,748) 16.79%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 4,958.87 3,390.65 1,568 42,976.84 6,917.79 (36,059) 16.10%
      Health Care 42050 2,458.76 728.72 1,730 29,505.12 2,154.52 (27,351) 7.30%
      Professional Services - Master Plan 45011 3,500.00 5,285.88 (1,786) 7,000.00 5,285.88 (1,714) 75.51%
      Prof. Service - Engineers 45030 10,250.00 0.00 10,250 11,000.00 0.00 (11,000) 0.00%
      EPA Stormwater Monitoring 45035 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 0.00%
      Storm Water Team Participation 45040 6,000.00 0.00 6,000 6,000.00 6,000.00 0 100.00%
      Const Regulation Services 45045 0.00 0.00 0 17,500.00 0.00 (17,500) 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 100.00 26.27 74 1,200.00 64.57 (1,135) 5.38%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 1,050.00 83.56 966 2,875.00 103.56 (2,771) 3.60%

Total Department Expenditures 58,206.60 30,314.09 27,893 378,094.70 62,940.59 (315,154) 16.65%

97



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 7 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1840 - General Administration
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 13,708.80 13,040.51 668 118,809.60 22,668.80 (96,141) 19.08%
      FICA Regular 42010 835.79 807.02 29 7,233.89 1,310.89 (5,923) 18.12%
      FICA Medicare 42020 195.47 188.73 7 1,691.80 311.97 (1,380) 18.44%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 2,438.45 2,427.03 11 21,135.70 3,998.38 (17,137) 18.92%
      Health Care 42050 1,069.75 1,153.32 (84) 12,837.00 3,364.34 (9,473) 26.21%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 0.00 0.00 0 195.20 90.30 (105) 46.26%
      Mileage Reimbursement 43010 250.00 0.00 250 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 0.00%
      Per Diem (Meals, Lodging, etc) 43020 750.00 594.60 155 9,000.00 714.95 (8,285) 7.94%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 1,800.00 522.96 1,277 15,700.00 522.96 (15,177) 3.33%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 250.00 0.00 250 2,500.00 429.63 (2,070) 17.19%
      Attorney Fees and Settlements 45020 8,750.00 13,155.58 (4,406) 105,000.00 26,381.66 (78,618) 25.13%
      Professional Service - Engineers 45030 0.00 0.00 0 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00%
      Professional Service - Computer Support45150 2,500.00 3,178.65 (679) 30,000.00 3,178.65 (26,821) 10.60%
      Professional Service - Appraisals 45155 4,950.00 0.00 4,950 4,950.00 0.00 (4,950) 0.00%

Professional Service - Water rights 45165 0.00 0.00 0 6,000.00 0.00 (6,000) 0.00%
      Contract Svc-Physicals 45910 300.00 147.79 152 1,200.00 147.79 (1,052) 12.32%
      Contract Svc-Temp Labor 45911 4,400.00 7,977.43 (3,577) 52,800.00 16,373.80 (36,426) 31.01%
      Contract Services A-AAA Self Storage 45915 4,835.00 3,599.16 1,236 58,016.25 7,198.32 (50,818) 12.41%
      Supplies 46010 2,165.00 3,509.97 (1,345) 25,980.00 5,621.02 (20,359) 21.64%
      Los Ranchos Merchandise 46015 125.00 0.00 125 500.00 0.00 (500) 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 500.00 1,006.00 (506) 6,000.00 1,570.26 (4,430) 26.17%
      Employee Training 47040 600.00 145.00 455 7,200.00 195.00 (7,005) 2.71%
      Insurance-Non employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 60,328.74 57,136.01 (3,193) 94.71%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 25.00 2,023.90 (1,999) 10,325.00 2,318.10 (8,007) 22.45%
      Printing, publishing & advertising 47080 1,250.00 481.86 768 15,000.00 851.23 (14,149) 5.67%
      Printing,Pub/Advert-LR News 47081 0.00 647.25 (647) 40,526.48 5,198.50 (35,328) 12.83%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 955.00 1,365.15 (410) 11,455.38 2,252.47 (9,203) 19.66%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 2,637.00 249.00 (2,388) 9.44%
      Telephone 47150 1,500.00 2,469.65 (970) 18,000.00 4,767.37 (13,233) 26.49%
      Utilities 47160 6,051.00 4,829.86 1,221 48,391.50 9,298.74 (39,093) 19.22%
      Workers' Compensation Insurance 47210 0.00 9,109.00 (9,109) 14,500.00 18,219.00 3,719 125.65%

Total Department Expenditures 60,204.26 72,380.42 (12,176) 728,913.54 194,369.14 (534,544) 26.67%

98



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 8 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1920 - Police
Department Expenditures
      Contract services - Public safety 45904 1,200.00 2,342.20 (1,142) 14,400.00 3,876.75 (3,877) 0.00%

Total Department Expenditures 1,200.00 2,342.20 (1,142) 14,400.00 3,876.75 (3,877) 26.92%

99



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 9 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1960 - Public Facilities
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 19,658.40 18,710.06 948 170,372.80 32,450.71 (137,922) 19.05%
      Wages-Temporary 41040 3,120.00 1,046.50 2,074 27,040.00 2,613.00 (24,427) 9.66%
      FICA Regular 42010 136.40 1,157.79 (1,021) 9,115.50 2,061.27 (7,054) 22.61%
      FICA Medicare 42020 310.21 270.77 39 2,688.42 482.09 (2,206) 17.93%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 3,496.74 3,240.98 256 30,305.08 5,377.06 (24,928) 17.74%
      Health Care 42050 1,720.09 2,649.06 (929) 20,641.08 6,382.90 (14,258) 30.92%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 375.00 574.75 (200) 4,500.00 1,603.13 (2,897) 35.63%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 0.00 450 5,400.00 425.92 (4,974) 7.89%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 3,000.00 1,349.46 1,651 36,000.00 6,448.09 (29,552) 17.91%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 1,500.00 0.00 1,500 18,000.00 1,692.11 (16,308) 9.40%
      Prof. Service - Animal Control 45140 835.00 43.64 791 10,020.00 199.13 (9,821) 1.99%
      Supplies 46010 5,166.00 1,211.43 3,955 23,792.00 4,589.25 (19,203) 19.29%

Misc. Expense 46020 0.00 44.01 (44) 0.00 44.01 44 0.00%
      Safety Equipment 47050 0.00 0.00 0 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500) 0.00%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 150.00 0.00 150 1,800.00 0.00 (1,800) 0.00%
      Utilities 47160 3,750.00 3,318.53 431 45,000.00 6,739.21 (38,261) 14.98%

Total Department Expenditures 43,667.84 33,616.98 10,051 407,174.88 71,107.88 (336,067) 17.46%

100



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 10 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
1970- Agricultural Enterprises
Department Expenditures
      Wages-Full Time 41020 7,459.20 2,486.40 4,973 64,646.40 4,746.40 (59,900) 7.34%
      FICA Regular 42010 448.31 149.43 299 3,885.42 284.83 (3,601) 7.33%
      FICA Medicare 42020 69.90 34.95 35 908.70 66.62 (842) 7.33%
      Retirement Contributions 42030 1,326.81 436.05 891 11,499.02 832.40 (10,667) 7.24%
      Health Care 42050 1,978.24 380.18 1,598 23,738.88 760.36 (22,979) 3.20%
      Transportation Exp. (Gas, Oil, etc.) 43030 400.00 11.15 389 4,800.00 45.53 (4,754) 0.95%
      Maint-Building & Structure 44010 450.00 187.50 263 5,400.00 1,008.05 (4,392) 18.67%
      Maintenance - Grounds/Roadways 44030 1,175.00 1,250.00 (75) 14,100.00 1,895.00 (12,205) 13.44%
      Maint-Vehicle/furn/fixt/equip 44040 584.00 0.00 584 7,008.00 0.00 (7,008) 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 1,010.00 884.06 126 12,120.00 1,553.83 (10,566) 12.82%
      Agricultural Program Support 46020 15,000.00 0.00 15,000 45,000.00 2,109.61 (42,890) 4.69%

Safety Equipment 47050 0.00 0.00 0 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000) 0.00%
Rent of equipment & machinery 47120 150.00 0.00 150 1,800.00 0.00 (1,800) 0.00%

      Utilities 47160 1,086.76 956.52 130 13,041.16 1,556.53 (11,485) 11.94%

Total Department Expenditures 31,138.22 6,776.24 24,362 208,947.58 14,859.16 (194,088) 7.11%

101



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 11 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
2000 - Fire
Department Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 453,200.00 113,300.00 (339,900) 25.00%

Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 453,200.00 113,300.00 (339,900) 25.00%

102



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 12 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

101 - General Fund
Summary of General Fund Revenues and Expenses
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 3,720,665.38 4,175,129.79 454,464 4,226,972.33 4,226,972.57 (1,544,176)

Revenues
      General Fund Revenues 295,181.50 341,886.72 46,705 3,857,484.00 692,164.30 (3,165,320) 17.94%

Expenditures
      Executive Legislative 22,203.83 19,237.56 2,966 205,160.12 32,195.01 (172,965) 15.69%
     Judicial 884.63 1,359.85 (475) 11,664.76 1,816.29 (9,848) 15.57%
      Elections 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Financial Administration 19,240.87 21,909.22 (2,668) 139,052.32 31,668.32 (107,384) 22.77%
      Planning and Zoning 58,206.60 30,314.09 27,893 378,094.70 62,940.59 (315,154) 16.65%
      General Administration 60,204.26 72,380.42 (12,176) 728,913.54 194,369.14 (534,544) 26.67%
      Police 1,200.00 2,342.20 (1,142) 14,400.00 3,876.75 (10,523) 26.92%

Public Facilities 43,667.84 33,616.98 10,051 407,174.88 71,107.88 (336,067) 17.46%
Agricultural Enterprises 31,138.22 6,776.24 24,362 208,947.58 14,859.16 (194,088) 7.11%

      Fire 0.00 0.00 0 453,200.00 113,300.00 (339,900) 25.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 236,746.25 187,936.56 48,810 2,546,607.90 526,133.14 (2,020,475) 20.66%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 58,435.25 153,950.16 95,515 1,310,876.10 166,031.16 (5,185,794) 12.67%

Capital Expenditures
      Capital Buildings & Structures 48010 0.00 0.00 0 50,000.00 2,356.25 (47,644) 4.71%

Capital equipent & machinery 48020 0.00 0.00 0 68,605.22 0.00 (68,605) 0.00%
      Capital Roadways, Bridges, & Culverts 48080 586,887.00 873,837.71 (286,951) 2,934,435.00 935,405.24 (1,999,030) 31.88%
Total Capital Expenditures 586,887.00 873,837.71 (286,951) 3,053,040.22 937,761.49 (2,115,279) 30.72%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Agricultural Committee Special Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (200,000.00) 0.00 200,000 0.00%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (42,000.00) 0.00 42,000 0.00%

General Obligatoin Bonds Reserve 52001 0.00 0.00 0 (47,067.00) 0.00 47,067 0.00%
Fire Protection Fund 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (289,067.00) 0.00 89,067 0.00%

Excess/(deficiency) after capital 
expenditures & other financing sources (528,451.75) (719,887.55) 382,466 (2,031,231.12) (771,730.33) 1,259,501 37.99%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 3,192,213.63 3,455,242.24 263,029 2,195,741.21 3,455,242.24 (2,315,906)

103



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 13 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

201 - Correction
0200 - Judicial
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 920.00 900.00 (20) 900.00 900.00 900

Revenues
      Corrections fee 35005 0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Correction costs 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 920.00 900.00 (20) 1,140.00 900.00 900

104



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 14 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
9206 - Emergency Medical Service Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - EMS 37090 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

105



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 15 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

209 - Fire Protection Fund
9209 - Fire Protection Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 23,280.40 48,868.40 25,588 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      State Grant - Fire Protection Distribution 37120 0.00 0.00 0 93,121.60 48,868.40 (44,253) 52.48%

0.00 0.00 0 93,121.60 48,868.40 (44,253) 52.48%

Expenditures
      IGA for Fire Protection & EMS Services 45928 0.00 48,868.40 (48,868) 93,121.60 48,868.40 44,253 52.48%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 48,868.40 (48,868) 93,121.60 48,868.40 44,253 52.48%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (48,868.40) 48,868 0.00 0.00 (88,506) 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 (93,121.60) 0.00 93,122 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (93,121.60) 0.00 93,122 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 0.00 (48,868.40) (48,868) 0.00 0.00 137,375 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 23,280.40 0.00 (23,280) 0.00 0.00 0

106



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 16 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
9211 - Law Enforcement Protection Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Law Enforcement Grant 35010 0.00 20,000.00 20,000 20,000.00 20,000.00 0 100.00%

0.00 20,000.00 20,000 20,000.00 20,000.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
Maintenance - vehicle/furniture/fixtures/equipment44040 0.00 0.00 0 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000) 0.00%
      MOU for Public Safety Services 45929 0.00 0.00 0 52,000.00 0.00 (52,000) 0.00%

Training 47040 0.00 0.00 0 5,000.00 0.00 (5,000) 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,000.00 0.00 (62,000.00) 0.00
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 20,000.00 20,000 (42,000.00) 20,000.00 62,000 -47.62%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 42,000.00 0.00 (42,000) 0.00%
      Reversion 52010 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 42,000.00 0.00 (42,000) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) 20,000.00 20,000.00 0 0.00 20,000.00 20,000 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 20,000.00 20,000.00 0 0.00 20,000.00 20,000

107



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 17 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

216 - Municipal Street Fund
9216 - Municipal Street Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 68,325.90 212,897.26 144,571 193,821.03 193,821.03 193,821

Revenues
      Gross Receipts (Infra) 31240 14,041.00 29,556.30 15,515 173,209.67 33,556.30 (139,653) 19.37%
      Gasoline Tax-Street 32310 2,600.00 3,770.55 1,171 31,200.00 13,770.55 (17,429) 44.14%
      Motor Vehicle Registration 32610 1,500.00 4,728.45 3,228 18,000.00 9,804.68 (8,195) 54.47%
Total Fund Revenue 18,141.00 38,055.30 19,914 222,409.67 57,131.53 (165,278) 25.69%

Expenditures
      Road Improvements 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 18,141.00 38,055.30 19,914 222,409.67 57,131.53 (165,278) -25.69%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 86,466.90 250,952.56 164,486 416,230.70 250,952.56 (165,278)

108



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 18 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3000 - Fine Arts
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 10,854.47 5,164.48 (5,690) 6,224.13 6,224.13 0

Revenues
      Arts & Crafts Market Revenue 34997 0.00 0.00 0 4,865.00 60.00 (4,805) 1.23%

0.00 0.00 0 4,865.00 60.00 (4,805) 1.23%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 1,100.00 489.65 610 44.51%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 0.00 0.00 0 1,050.00 0.00 1,050 0.00%
      Postage & Mail Service 47070 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 400.00 496.77 (97) 3,175.00 1,096.77 2,078 34.54%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.00 25 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 400.00 496.77 (97) 5,375.00 1,586.42 3,789 29.51%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (400.00) (496.77) (97) (510.00) (1,526.42) (1,016) 299.30%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (400.00) (496.77) (97) (510.00) (1,526.42) (1,016) 299.30%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 10,454.47 4,667.71 (5,787) 5,714.13 4,697.71 (1,016)

109



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 19 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3001 - Agricultural Committee
Beginning cash and cash equivalents (3,729.45) (3,308.80) 421 1,360.32 1,360.32 0

Revenues
      Farmers' Market Revenue 34995 0.00 0.00 0 3,340.00 10.00 (3,330) 0.30%

0.00 0.00 0 3,340.00 10.00 (3,330) 0.30%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 700.00 0.00 700 0.00%
      Miscellaneous 46090 0.00 0.00 0 50.00 0.00 50 0.00%
      Insurance-Non Employee 47060 0.00 0.00 0 375.00 0.00 375 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing & Advert. 47080 2,000.00 2,143.02 (143) 10,100.00 3,219.58 6,880 31.88%
      Rent of Equipment & Machinery 47120 0.00 0.00 0 475.00 0.00 475 0.00%
      Subscriptions & Memberships 47140 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 2,000.00 2,143.02 (143) 11,700.00 3,219.58 8,480 27.52%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (2,000.00) (2,143.02) (143) (8,360.00) (3,209.58) 5,150 38.39%

Other financing sourcers (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) after other financing sources (uses) (2,000.00) (2,143.02) (143) (3,860.00) (3,209.58) 650 83.15%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (5,729.45) (5,451.82) 278 (2,499.68) (1,849.26) 650

110



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 20 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3002 - Scenic Byways & MainStreet
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 0

Revenues
      Grants 37234 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Supplies 46010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 0.00 459.64 460 459.64 459.64 0

111



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 21 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
3003 - Agri-Nature Center
Beginning cash and cash equivalents (15,000.00) 15,000.00 30,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

Revenues
      Contributions - Other 36019 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Department Expenditures
      Improvements 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Department Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (15,000.00) 15,000.00 30,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0

112



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 22 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

299 - Special - Other Funds
Summary of Special - Other Funds Revenues and Expenses
Beginning cash and cash equivalents (7,874.98) 20,947.88 25,190 23,044.09 23,044.09 0

Revenues
      Fine Arts 0.00 0.00 0 4,865.00 60.00 (4,805) 1.23%
      Agricultural Committee 0.00 0.00 0 3,340.00 10.00 (3,330) 0.30%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Revenues 0.00 0.00 0 8,205.00 70.00 (8,135) 0.85%

Expenditures
      Fine Arts 400.00 496.77 (97) 5,375.00 1,586.42 3,789 29.51%
      Agricultural Committee 2,000.00 2,143.02 (143) 11,700.00 3,219.58 8,480 27.52%
      Scenic Byways  0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 2,400.00 2,639.79 (240) 17,075.00 4,806.00 12,269 28.15%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (2,400.00) (2,639.79) (240) (8,870.00) (4,736.00) 4,134 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (2,400.00) (2,639.79) (240) (4,370.00) (4,736.00) (366) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (10,274.98) 18,308.09 28,583 18,674.09 18,308.09 (366)

113



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 23 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3111 - Improvements 4th Street - CN 3131828 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

114



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 24 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3113 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3150909 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019) - CLOSED

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

115



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 25 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3114 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3162548 (Reversion Date 06/30/2020) - CLOSED

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

116



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 26 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure
3115 - Improvements 4th Street - CN C3182619 (Reversion Date 06/30/2022)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Roadway 48080 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (732.72) (733) 0.00 (732.72) (733) 0.00%

117



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 27 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

311 - Capital Project Infrastructure

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (31,301.31) (31,301.31) 0 (31,301.31) (31,301.31) 0

Revenues
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182619 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Improvements 4th St - CN 3182119 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 (732.72) (733) 0.00 (732.72) (733) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (31,301.31) (32,034.03) (733) (31,301.31) (32,034.03) (733)

118



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 28 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3121 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 15-0734 (Reversion Date 06/30/2019)

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

119



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 29 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3122 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - ID 16-A2397 (Reversion Date 06/20/2020) 

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

120



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 30 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings
3123 - Agri-Nature Center Improvements - 19-D2933 2020 Appropriation (Reversion Date 06/20/2023) 

Revenues
      State Grant - Other 37230 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 (250,000) 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 (250,000) 0.00%

Expenditures
      Capital Expenditure - Buildings 48010 0.00 0.00 0 195,000.00 0.00 195,000 0.00%

Land Improvement Expenditures - land 48020 0.00 0.00 0 55,000.00 0.00 55,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%

121



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 31 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

312 - Capital Project Buildings

Beginning cash and cash equivalents (7,729.48) (251.25) 7,478 (61,889.27) (61,889.27) 0

Revenues
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 19-D2933 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 (250,000) 0.00%

0.00 61,638.02 61,638 250,000.00 123,276.04 (126,724) 49.31%

Expenditures
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 15-0734 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 16-A2397 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Improvements Agri-Nature ID 19-D2933 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 0.00 123,276.04 123,276 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (7,729.48) 61,386.77 69,116 (61,889.27) 61,386.77 123,276

122



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 32 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

380 - Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund
3801 - Purchase Real Property Fund
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 459,238.25 459,238.25 0 459,238.25 459,238.25 0

Expenditures
      Property Purchase 48040 0.00 0.00 0 500,000.00 0.00 500,000 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 500,000.00 0.00 500,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 (500,000.00) 0.00 0 0.00%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 200,000.00 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 (300,000.00) 0.00 (200,000) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 459,238.25 459,238.25 0 159,238.25 459,238.25 (200,000)

123



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 33 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

399 - Capital Project - Other
3900 - Park Land and Plaza Reserve
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

Revenues
      Cash in Lieu of Land Dedication 36015 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Expenditures
      Other Capital Purchase 48900 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 31,111.81 31,111.81 0 31,111.81 31,111.81 0

124



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 34 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

401 - General Obligation Bonds
1830 - General Obligation Bonds
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 61,780.14 (259,513.92) (321,294) 0.00 0.00 0

Revenues
      Property Taxes - Current 31500 0.00 0.00 0 261,147.28 5,282.87 (255,864) 2.02%
      Property Taxes - Delinquent 31510 1,511.00 1,834.56 324 8,076.72 2,442.97 (5,634) 30.25%
Total Revenue 1,511.00 1,834.56 324 269,224.00 7,725.84 (261,498) 2.87%

Expenditures
      Debt Service Principal 49010 200,000.00 0.00 200,000 200,000.00 210,000.00 (10,000) 105.00%
      Debt Service Interest 49020 65,403.00 0.00 65,403 116,291.00 55,405.20 60,886 47.64%
Total Fund Expenditures 265,403.00 0.00 265,403 316,291.00 265,405.20 50,886 83.91%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (263,892.00) 1,834.56 265,727 (47,067.00) (257,679.36) (210,612) 547.47%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 47,067.00 0.00 (47,067) 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 47,067.00 0.00 (47,067) 0.00%
Excess (deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (207,400.86) 1,834.56 209,235 0.00 (257,679.36) (257,679) 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents (145,620.72) (257,679.36) (112,059) 0.00 (257,679.36) (257,679)

125



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 35 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

410 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund
4101 - General Obligation Bonds Reserve
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 901,102.00 901,102.00 0 901,102.00 901,102.00 0

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 51001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 52001 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 901,102.00 901,102.00 0 901,102.00 901,102.00 0

126



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 36 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

505 - Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps
1500 - Farm Camps
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 45,924.10 63,910.86 17,987 55,910.86 55,910.86 0

Revenues
      Farm camp revenue 36065 0.00 0.00 0 8,000.00 8,000.00 0 100.00%
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0 8,000.00 8,000.00 0 100.00%

Expenditures
      Wages-Temporary 41040 7,968.00 0.00 7,968 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      FICA regular 42010 494.02 0.00 494 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      FICA medicare 42020 115.54 0.00 116 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Worker's Comp. Assessment 42080 9.20 0.00 9 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Supplies 46010 1,000.00 0.00 1,000 4,000.00 0.00 4,000 0.00%
      Miscellaneous Expense 46090 150.00 0.00 150 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Training 47040 250.00 0.00 250 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Printing,Publishing,& Advert. 47080 0.00 0.00 0 4,000.00 0.00 4,000 0.00%
      Insurance Workers' Compensation 47210 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Fund Expenditures 9,986.76 0.00 9,987 8,000.00 0.00 8,000 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (9,986.76) 0.00 9,987 0.00 8,000.00 8,000 0.00%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 35,937.34 63,910.86 27,974 55,910.86 63,910.86 8,000

127



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

/Volumes/Public/Acct & Fin/Cash Reports/CashReport_2020/CashReport 2019-08-30.xlsx Page 37 of 37 9/5/19  3:59 PM

Account 
No.

Current PTD 
Budget

Cash Basis 
PTD Actual

Current PTD 
Variance

2019/2020      
Original 
Budget

Cash Basis 
YTD Actual

YTD Budget 
Variance

% of Total 
Budget

Current Period Year - to -Date

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 5,265,442.21 5,623,039.77 357,598 5,798,909.79 5,798,910.03 0

Revenues
      General Fund 295,181.50 341,886.72 46,705 3,857,484.00 692,164.30 (3,165,320) 17.94%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 240.00 0.00 (240) 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 93,121.60 48,868.40 (44,253) 52.48%
      Law Enforcement Fund 0.00 20,000.00 20,000 20,000.00 20,000.00 0 100.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 18,141.00 38,055.30 19,914 222,409.67 57,131.53 (165,278) 25.69%
      Special - Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0 8,205.00 70.00 (8,135) 0.85%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project Buildings 0.00 61,638.02 61,638 250,000.00 123,276.04 (126,724) 49.31%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 1,511.00 1,834.56 324 269,224.00 7,725.84 (261,498) 2.87%
      General Obligation Bonds Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 0.00 0.00 0 8,000.00 8,000.00 0 100.00%
      General Long Term Debt 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
Total Revenues 314,833.50 463,414.60 148,581 4,728,684.27 957,236.11 (3,771,448) 20.24%

Expenditures
      General Fund 823,633.25 1,061,774.27 (238,141) 5,599,648.12 1,463,894.63 (4,135,753) 26.14%
      Correction 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Emergency Medical Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Fire Protection Fund 0.00 48,868.40 (48,868) 93,121.60 48,868.40 44,253 52.48%
      Law Enforcement Protection Fund 0.00 0.00 0 62,000.00 0.00 (62,000) 0.00%
      Municipal Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      Special - Other Funds 2,400.00 2,639.79 (240) 17,075.00 4,806.00 12,269 28.15%
      Capital Project Infrastructure 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00 732.72 (733) 0.00%
      Capital Project Buildings 0.00 0.00 0 250,000.00 0.00 250,000 0.00%
      Purchase Real Property Reserve Fund 0.00 0.00 0 500,000.00 0.00 500,000 0.00%
      Capital Project - Other 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
      General Obligation Bonds 265,403.00 0.00 265,403 316,291.00 265,405.20 50,886 83.91%
      Agri-Nature Center Farm Camps 9,986.76 0.00 9,987 8,000.00 0.00 8,000 0.00%
Total  Expenditures 1,101,423.01 1,114,015.18 (12,592) 6,846,135.72 1,783,706.95 (3,333,078) 26.05%

Excess/(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (786,589.51) (650,600.58) 135,989 (2,117,451.45) (826,470.84) (826,471) 39.03%

Other financing sources (uses)
      Operating transfers in 56,491.14 0.00 (56,491) 293,567.00 0.00 (293,567) 0.00%
      Operating transfers out 0.00 0.00 0 (289,067.00) 0.00 89,067 0.00%
      Reversion 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000) 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%

76,491.14 0.00 (76,491) 4,500.00 0.00 (204,500) 0.00%
Excess/(deficiency) after other financing 
sources (uses) (710,098.37) (650,600.58) 59,498 (2,112,951.45) (826,470.84) (1,030,971) 39.11%

Ending cash and cash equivalents 4,555,343.84 4,972,439.19 417,095 3,685,958.34 4,972,439.19 1,286,481

Ending cash and cash equivalents     $4,972,439.19
Ending cash and cash equivalents     

$4,972,439.19

128



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

Page:  1

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount

Abila Checks & Forms 8/22/2019 o171692907 560.68 
Total Abila Checks & Forms 560.68 

Academy Reprographics 8/28/2019 43151 26.27 
Total Academy Reprographics 26.27 

Action Hose Inc. 8/28/2019 43152 8.60 
Total Action Hose Inc. 8.60 

Albuquerque Bernalillo County 8/6/2019 43081 3,887.18 
Albuquerque Bernalillo County 8/16/2019 43112 36.05 
Total Albuquerque Bernalillo County 3,923.23 

Albuquerque Power Equipment 8/28/2019 43150 348.25 
Total Albuquerque Power Equipment 348.25 

Albuquerque Publishing Co. 8/16/2019 43114 373.98 
Total Albuquerque Publishing Co. 373.98 

AutoZone, Inc. 8/28/2019 43153 33.97 
Total AutoZone, Inc. 33.97 

Bank of America 8/6/2019 43082 3,704.52 
Total Bank of America 3,704.52 

Bank of America, N. .A. 8/5/2019 14012217505 314.80 
Total Bank of America, N. .A. 314.80 

Bank of America, N.A. 8/16/2019 940308150000001 833.44 
Total Bank of America, N.A. 833.44 

Belknap Publishing Inc 8/16/2019 43116 224.02 
Total Belknap Publishing Inc 224.02 

Bernalillo County 8/6/2019 43083 48,868.40 
Total Bernalillo County 48,868.40 

Bills Lock & Key 8/16/2019 43117 522.96 
Total Bills Lock & Key 522.96 

129



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

Page:  2

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount

Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 8/6/2019 43094 3,599.16 
Total Bob Johnson Builders, Inc. 3,599.16 

Bradbury Stamm Construction 8/6/2019 43084 356,164.82 
Bradbury Stamm Construction 8/28/2019 43154 518,405.61 
Total Bradbury Stamm Construction 874,570.43 

CenturyLink 8/6/2019 43085 340.91 
CenturyLink 8/28/2019 43155 340.91 
Total CenturyLink 681.82 

City of Albuquerque 8/16/2019 43113 256.00 
City of Albuquerque 8/28/2019 43156 6,924.79 
Total City of Albuquerque 7,180.79 

Comcast 8/6/2019 43086 200.66 
Comcast 8/16/2019 43118 303.08 
Comcast 8/28/2019 43157 355.46 
Total Comcast 859.20 

Corrales Comment 8/6/2019 43087 114.28 
Corrales Comment 8/28/2019 43158 57.14 
Total Corrales Comment 171.42 

Cumulus 8/16/2019 43119 992.45 
Cumulus 8/28/2019 43159 755.13 
Total Cumulus 1,747.58 

Dan's Boots & Saddles 8/16/2019 43120 34.35 
Total Dan's Boots & Saddles 34.35 

De Lage Landen 8/16/2019 43121 511.96 
De Lage Landen 8/28/2019 43160 348.26 
Total De Lage Landen 860.22 

Delta Dental of New Mexico 8/28/2019 43161 444.14 
Total Delta Dental of New Mexico 444.14 

Desert Greens Equipment, Inc. 8/28/2019 43162 76.72 
Total Desert Greens Equipment, Inc. 76.72 

Document Solutions, Inc. 8/28/2019 43163 320.66 
Total Document Solutions, Inc. 320.66 

130



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

Page:  3

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Donald T. Lopez 8/6/2019 43095 126.44 
Total Donald T. Lopez 126.44 

Electro Data LLC 8/28/2019 43164 187.50 
Total Electro Data LLC 187.50 

Facility Solutions Group 8/28/2019 43165 132.80 
Total Facility Solutions Group 132.80 

Firebird Fuel 8/16/2019 43122 236.47 
Firebird Fuel 8/28/2019 43166 349.43 
Total Firebird Fuel 585.90 

First Data Merchant Services 8/20/2019 31017432501 92.62 
Total First Data Merchant Services 92.62 

First Security Systems, Inc. 8/16/2019 43123 970.94 
Total First Security Systems, Inc. 970.94 

Fred K Radosevich 8/16/2019 43130 2,342.20 
Total Fred K Radosevich 2,342.20 

High Mesa Consulting Group 8/28/2019 43167 358.68 
Total High Mesa Consulting Group 358.68 

Home Depot Credit Services 8/6/2019 43088 57.03 
Home Depot Credit Services 8/28/2019 43168 253.40 
Total Home Depot Credit Services 310.43 

Internal Revenue Service 8/2/2019 21315884 6,845.85 
Internal Revenue Service 8/16/2019 00324396 6,511.96 
Internal Revenue Service 8/30/2019 51713430 6,501.34 
Total Internal Revenue Service 19,859.15 

Jaramillo Accounting Group 8/28/2019 43169 9,304.20 
Total Jaramillo Accounting Group 9,304.20 

Karpoff & Associates 8/28/2019 43170 5,285.88 
Total Karpoff & Associates 5,285.88 

Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 8/16/2019 43131 3,448.76 
Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 8/28/2019 43181 4,528.67 
Total Maria G Castillo-Rinaldi 7,977.43 

131



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

Page:  4

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Mid-Region Council of Governmt 8/28/2019 43171 1,017.40 
Total Mid-Region Council of Governmt 1,017.40 

Mutual of Omaha Insurance Comp 8/28/2019 43172 121.47 
Total Mutual of Omaha Insurance Comp 121.47 

myIT 8/16/2019 43124 443.65 
myIT 8/28/2019 43173 2,735.00 
Total myIT 3,178.65 

Naomi Costales 8/16/2019 43133 750.00 
Total Naomi Costales 750.00 

New Mexico Gas Company 8/16/2019 43125 124.07 
New Mexico Gas Company 8/28/2019 43174 67.51 
Total New Mexico Gas Company 191.58 

New Mexico Self Insurers' Fund 8/6/2019 43089 9,109.00 
New Mexico Self Insurers' Fund 8/28/2019 43175 120.00 
Total New Mexico Self Insurers' Fund 9,229.00 

NM State Treasurer-PERA 8/1/2019 43080 5,188.89 
NM State Treasurer-PERA 8/16/2019 43111 5,188.89 
NM State Treasurer-PERA 8/30/2019 43149 5,188.89 
Total NM State Treasurer-PERA 15,566.67 

Occupational Health Centers 8/28/2019 43176 147.79 
Total Occupational Health Centers 147.79 

Office Depot 8/6/2019 43090 73.13 
Office Depot 8/6/2019 43093 85.65 
Office Depot 8/16/2019 43126 147.79 
Office Depot 8/28/2019 43177 563.39 
Total Office Depot 869.96 

Pamela Armbrecht 8/16/2019 43115 496.77 
Total Pamela Armbrecht 496.77 

Paragon Engineering Group LLC 8/16/2019 43127 378.52 
Total Paragon Engineering Group LLC 378.52 

PNM 8/16/2019 43129 3,313.49 
PNM 8/28/2019 43179 1,112.27 
Total PNM 4,425.76 

Print Source Unlimited 8/28/2019 43180 420.71 
Total Print Source Unlimited 420.71 

132



Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Check/Voucher Register

From 8/1/2019 Through 8/31/2019

Page:  5

Payee Check Date Check Number Check Amount
Rasband Farm 8/6/2019 43091 1,250.00 
Total Rasband Farm 1,250.00 

Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 8/16/2019 43132 171.67 
Total Sprinkler Irrigation Supply Co 171.67 

Stelzner, Winter, Warburton 8/28/2019 43182 13,155.58 
Total Stelzner, Winter, Warburton 13,155.58 

The OutSource Ltd Company 8/28/2019 43178 755.13 
Total The OutSource Ltd Company 755.13 

US Postal Service 8/6/2019 43096 1,500.00 
Total US Postal Service 1,500.00 

VCA Town and Country 8/28/2019 43183 43.64 
Total VCA Town and Country 43.64 

Verizon Wireless 8/28/2019 43184 375.49 
Total Verizon Wireless 375.49 

Waste Management of New Mexico 8/6/2019 43092 409.54 
Total Waste Management of New Mexico 409.54 

Report Total 1,052,279.11 

Payroll 8/2/2019 20,388.92 
Payroll 8/16/2019 20,188.85 
Payroll 8/30/2019 21,158.30 

Report Total 1,114,015.18

Expenditures Cash Report 8/30/19 1,114,015.18  

133



 
 
 
 
 

10.A.-D. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
A.  DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 269; AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN PROPERTY TO MONTAÑO 
LAND, LLC.: THE VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE IS 
THE OWNER OF A CERTAIN PROPERTY COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS 
1776 MONTANO ROAD, NW, LOS RANCHOS, NEW MEXICO 87107, 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS: LOT 2-A, PLAT OF LOTS 2-A 
AND 2-B RACING MUSEUM SUBDIVISION, VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS 
DE ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, FILED IN 
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF BERNALILLO COUNTY, APRIL 
24, 2007 IN PLAT BOOK 2007C, PAGE 100 AND LOT 1, RACING MUSEUM 
SUBDIVISION, THE SOUTHWESTERLY PORTION OF TRACT 8-A-1, LOS 
POBLANOS RANCH, AS SHOWN ON MIDDLE RIO GRANDE 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT PROPERTY MAP NO. 31, NOW BEING LOTS 1 
AND 2, PROJECTED SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 2 
EAST, N.M.P.M. FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF 
BERNALILLO COUNTY ON JUNE 15, 2005 IN PLAT BOOK 2005C. 

 
 

134



1 
 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE 

ORDINANCE NO. 269 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN PROPERTY TO 
MONTANO LAND, LLC. 
 
 WHEREAS the Village is the owner of a certain property (hereinafter “the 

Property”) commonly referred to as 1776 Montano Road, NW, Los Ranchos de 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107, more particularly described as: 

Lot 2-A, Plat of Lots 2-A and 2-B Racing Museum Subdivision, Village of 
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, filed in the  
Office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, April 24, 2007 in Plat Book  
2007C, Page 100 
 
and 
 
Lot 1, Racing Museum Subdivision, the southwesterly portion of Tract 8-A-
1, Los Poblanos Ranch, as shown on Middle Rio Grande Conservancy 
District Property Map No. 31, now being Lots 1 and 2, projected Section 31, 
Township 11 North, Range 2 East, N.M.P.M. filed in the Office of the County 
Clerk of Bernalillo County on June 15, 2005 in Plat Book 2005C, Page 205; 
and 

 
 WHEREAS the Village did not expend any funds to acquire the property, but rather, 

acquired the Property from Unser Children’s Discovery Center and Racing Museum, Inc., 

and Montano Land, LLC in connection with a transaction in which the Village would hold 

and administer certain funds appropriated by the New Mexico Legislature to improve, 

plan, design, construct, equip, and furnish a discovery center and racing museum on the 

Property; and 

 WHEREAS Unser Discovery Campus, Inc. (hereinafter “Unser”) and the Village 

executed an Agent Authorization and Lease Agreement (“Lease Agreement”) on or about 

135



2 
 

April 15, 2005, under which the Village agreed to lease the Property to Unser, to be 

operated as the Unser Racing Museum; and     

WHEREAS the Lease Agreement provided that, following termination of the Lease 

term, Unser would enjoy an option and right of first refusal to purchase the Property at 

fair market value; and 

WHEREAS the Lease Agreement contemplated that Unser would make 

improvements to the Property to be financed in part by the funds appropriated by the 

Legislature, and administered by the Village; and 

WHEREAS the Lease Agreement provided that Unser would pay any costs 

associated with the improvements exceeding the funds appropriated by the Legislature, 

and that any such private funds used by Unser to construct improvements could be used 

to offset the final purchase price of the Property; and 

WHEREAS the Lease Agreement required Unser to provide entertainment and 

educational services to Village residents and visitors valued at a minimum of $65,000 per 

year, and provided that any entertainment and educational services provided by Unser 

exceeding $65,000 per year could be used to offset the final purchase price of the 

Property; and 

WHEREAS Unser used private funds to construct improvements, and provided 

educational and entertainment services valued in excess of what was required by the 

Lease Agreement, which may be applied to offset the purchase price of the Property; and 

WHEREAS the appraised value of the property is $1,700,000.00; and 
 

136



3 
 

WHEREAS the Lease term has ended, and the credit to which Unser is entitled 

under the terms of the Lease Agreement for additional contributions made to the Property 

is $2,198,485.50, and thus, exceeds the appraised value of the Property; and 

WHEREAS the Village did not utilize any Village funds in connection with the 

transfer of the Property to the Village, the improvements made to the Property, or the 

operation of the Property; and 

WHEREAS the Village and Unser have reached a Settlement Agreement under 

which they will settle the action styled Unser Discovery Campus, Inc. v. Village of Los 

Rancho de Albuquerque, Second Judicial District Case No. D-202-CV-2017-05050 

(“Settlement Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS the Settlement Agreement contemplates that the Village will transfer 

the Property to Montano Land, LLC for nominal consideration in the amount of one dollar 

($1.00), to be paid upon completion of the transfer. 

 THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE: 
 
 Section 1:  The Board of Trustees finds that the Settlement Agreement and 

transfer of the Property to Montano Land, LLC complies with applicable law, including but 

not limited to the Anti-Donation Clause of the New Mexico Constitution; that the 

Settlement Agreement is consistent with the Lease Agreement; and that the Settlement 

Agreement and transfer will be beneficial to the Village and its citizens. 

Section 2:  The transfer of the Property as contemplated by the Settlement 

Agreement is appropriate given that Unser is entitled under the terms of its Lease 

Agreement with the Village to offset the purchase price by an amount in excess of the 

appraised value of $1,700,000.00; the credit to which Unser is entitled under the terms of 

137



4 
 

the Lease Agreement for additional contributions made to the Property approximates 

$2,198,485.50, and thus, exceeds the appraised value of the Property; the Village did not 

utilize any Village funds in connection with the transfer of the Property to the Village, the 

improvements made to the Property, or the operation of the Property; and the transfer is 

part of the settlement of the action styled Unser Discovery Campus, Inc. v. Village of Los 

Rancho de Albuquerque, Second Judicial District Case No. D-202-CV-2017-05050. 

Section 3:   The purposes of the transfer is to settle a pending lawsuit filed by 

Unser against the Village, and to return the Property to Unser following successful 

completion of the transaction under which the Village held and administered funds 

appropriated by the New Mexico Legislature to improve, plan, design, construct, equip, 

and furnish a discovery center and racing museum on the Property.   

Section 4: The Settlement Agreement and transfer of the Property is hereby 

approved.   

Section 5:  The officers of the Village are hereby authorized and directed to take 

all action necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 6:  This Ordinance has been published prior to its adoption and will be 

published at least once after its adoption pursuant to NMSA 1978 §§ 3-1-2 et seq. and 

§§3-54-1 et seq. 

Section 7: This Ordinance shall become effective forty-five (45) days after its 

adoption unless a referendum election is held pursuant to NMSA 1978 §§ 3-54-1 et seq. 

Section 8:  If any provision of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid 

or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such provision shall not affect any 

of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.   

138



5 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Village of Los Ranchos de 

Albuquerque this 11th day of September, 2019. 

 

 
_____________________________________
Donald T. Lopez, Mayor  

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
_____________________________________ 
Danielle Sedillo-Molina, Village Clerk 

139



 
 
 
 
 

10.A.-D. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
B.     DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF     

RESOLUTION 2019-9-1, A RESOLUTION 
APPROVING GRANT AGREEMENT, 
SUPPORTING PROJECT NO. CN-C3193310, 
ACCEPTING OWNERSHIP, LIABILITY, AND 
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE 
SCOPE OF WORK AND DESIGNATING 
OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE. 

 

 

140



1 
 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-9-1 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING GRANT AGREEMENT, SUPPORTING PROJECT NO. 
CN-C3193310, ACCEPTING OWNERSHIP, LIABILITY, AND MAINTENANCE 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SCOPE OF WORK AND DESIGNATING OFFICIAL 
REPRESENTATIVE.  
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque received $900,000.00 in 2019 
Capital Outlay Funds to purchase rights-of-way and property for and to plan, design, and 
construct improvements to Fourth Street in Los Ranchos de Albuquerque in Bernalillo 
County; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque and the New Mexico Department 
of Transportation (NMDOT) intend to enter into an agreement to purchase rights-of-way 
and property for and to plan, design, and construct improvements to Fourth Street in Los 
Ranchos de Albuquerque in Bernalillo County. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the Village of Los 
Ranchos de Albuquerque, approves the execution of that State of New Mexico Department 
of Transportation Fund 89200 Capital Appropriation Project, Contract Number D18222 
(Grant Agreement) granting the Village $900,000 to purchase rights-of-way and property 
for and to plan, design and construct improvements to Fourth street in Los Ranchos de 
Albuquerque in Bernalillo County (the Project). 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, in accordance with Attachment A to the Grant 
Agreement, supports the Project, including, as applicable an assumption of ownership, 
liability, and maintenance responsibility for the scope, or related amenities and required 
funding to support the Project.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Village 
of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, in accordance with Article X of the Grant Agreement, 
that the Mayor of the Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, Donald T. Lopez, is 
authorized and expressly identified as the official representative of the Village to sign the 
Grant Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment in accordance with such Grant 
Agreement.   
 
 
 
 
 

141



2 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the governing body of the Village of Los 
Ranchos de Albuquerque at its regular meeting of September 11, 2019. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
        Donald T. Lopez, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Danielle Sedillo-Molina, Village Clerk 

142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



 
 
 
 
 

10.A.-D. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
C. PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978 § 3-11-5, VILLAGE EMPLOYEES 

SHALL BE APPOINTED BY RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
MAYOR AND CONFIRMED BY THE GOVERNING BODY WHEN 
A VACANCY IS FILLED. 

 
1. CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT OF VILLAGE 

EMPLOYEE, KEANU A. VALDEZ, VILLAGE MAINTENANCE 
WORKER I, FACILITIES MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT. 

 

160



161



162



 
 
 
 
 

10.A.-D. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
D. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE PLANS FOR VILLAGE OPERATIONS 

REGARDING INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT); DISASTER 
RECOVERY PLAN AND CLOUD BASED OPTIONS. 

 

 

163


	Agenda
	4.A Minutes; July 31, 2019
	4.B. Minutes; August 14, 2019
	4.C. Minutes; Joint Session, August 23, 2019
	5.A.-G. Reports
	6.A. Cash Report; July 2019
	6.B. Cash Report; August 2019
	10.A. New Business; Ordinance 269
	10.B. New Business; Resolution 2019-9-1 & Agreement
	10.C. New Business; Confirmation of K. Valdez
	10.D. New Business; IT

